
AGENDA 
PINE COUNTY PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

MrNNIi:soTA 

District 1 Commissioner Hallan 
District 2 Commissioner Mohr 
District 3 Commissioner Chaffee 
District 4 Commissioner Rossow 
District 5 Commissioner Ludwig 

Tuesday, September 1, 2015, 10:00 a.m. 
Public Health Building, Sandstone, Minnesota 

A) 	 Call meeting to order 

B) 	 Pledge of Allegiance 

C) 	 Public Forum. Members of the public are invited to speak on items not on the agenda. Each speaker 
should state his/her name and limit comments to three (3) minutes. 

D) Adopt Agenda 

E) 	 Approve Minutes of August 18,2015 County Board Meeting and Summary for publication. 

F) 	 Approve Minutes ofAugust 25,2015 Special Meeting and Committee of the Whole (Budget). 

G) Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence 

Pine County Land Surveyor Monthly Report August 2015 


H) 	 Approve Consent Items 

CONSENT AGENDA 
The consent agenda is voted on without any discussion. Any commissioner may request an item be removed and 
added to the regular agenda. 

1. 	 August, 2015 Disbursements 

Disbursements Journal Report, August 1,2015 - August 31, 2015. 


2. 	 Liquor Licenses 
Consider approval of On/Off Sunday Liquor Licenses for Countryside Campground, LLC and 
Tommy's Lakeside Bar & Grill, LLC. 

3. 	 Donation 
a. 	 Accept $300 donation from the Hinckley Chamber and designate to the Pine County Sheriffs 

Reserve Fund to be used to offset the cost ofuniforms and equipment. 
b. 	 Accept $500 anonymous donation and 21 $5 McDonalds gift cards to the Pine County Sheriffs 

Office to be used for the 'Shop with a Cop' program. 

4. 	 Personnel/New Hire 
a. 	 Consider approval of the appointment ofKarly Kostich as Probation Agent, starting at DOC 

Corrections Agent salary grid - $38,524 annually, effective September 14,2015. 

Page I 	 September I, 2015Pine County Board a/Commissioners 



b. 	 Consider approval ofthe hiring of Erin Mans as a Registered Nurse in the Family Health Unit of 
Public Health, $21.87 per hour, C42, Step 3, effective September 22,2015. 

c. 	 Consider approval ofthe hiring ofEricka Taylor as a Child Protection Social Worker, $19.54 per 
hour, C42, Step 1, effective September 2,2015. 

d. 	 Consider promotion ofpart-time Corrections Officer Andrea Stephani to full-time Corrections 
Officer effective September 2, 2015. 

REGULAR AGENDA 
1. 	 East Central Regional Library Board Appointment 

Consider appointment of Judy Scholin as a representative on the East Central Regional Library Board 
for the remainder of2015 to fill the vacancy created by the resignation ofMargery Swanson. 

2. 	 Comprehensive Planning Steering Committee Appointments 
Consider appointing James Sloan (District 1), Al Hancock (District 2), and John Von Rueden (District 
3) to the Comprehensive Plan Steering Committee. The first meeting of the Steering Committee is 
September 10, 2015. 

3. 	 2014 Financial Statement 
Review and consider formal acceptance of the 2014 Pine County Financial Statement and authorize 
publication. 

4. 	 Pine County Budget Process, Policy & Procedures adopted 06-17-08 
Consider approval and adoption of the amended Pine County Budget Process, Policy & Procedures and 
authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to sign. 

5. 	 2015 Emergency Management Performance Grant 
Consider approval of the 2015 Emergency Management Performance Grant in the amount of$21,026 
and authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to sign. No additional funds will be expended by 
Pine County as the Pine County Sheriffs Office/Emergency Management is able to do a "soft match" . 

6. 	 State Aid Advance Resolution 
Consider approval Resolution 2015-32, County State Aid Highway Funds Advance for road project 
#058-607-023, in the amount of$1,266,626.91, and authorize Board Chair and County Administrator 
to sign. 

7. 	 Commissioner Updates 
Kanabec-Pine County Health Board 
GPS 45:93 
Snake River Watershed 
East Central Regional Development Commission 
Northeast Regional Radio Board 
Other 

8. 	 Other 

9. 	 Upcoming Meetings (Subject to Change) . ' . 
a. 	 Pine County Board Meeting, Tuesday, September 1, 2015,10:00 a.m.., PublIc Health BUlldmg, 

Sandstone, Minnesota. 
b. 	 Facilities Committee, Wednesday, September 2, 2015, 9:00 a.m., Commissioners' Conference 

Room, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
c. 	 Soil & Water Conservation District, Thursday, September 3, 2015, 3:00 p.m., Public Health 

Page 2 	 September 1,2015Pine County Board ofCommissioners 

http:of$1,266,626.91


Building, Sandstone, Minnesota. 
d. 	 Personnel Committee, Tuesday, September 8, 2015, 9:00 a.m., Commissioners' Conference 

Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
e. 	 Special Board Meeting-Committee of the Whole (Budget), Tuesday, September 8, 2015, 10:00 

a.m., Board Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
f. 	 Comprehensive Land Use Plan Steering Committee, Thursday, September 10,2015,1:00 

p.m., Board Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
g. 	 Central Minnesota Jobs and Training Service, Friday, September 11, 2015,12:15 p.m., 

Workforce Center, 406 E. 7th St., Monticello, Minnesota. 
h. 	 East Central Solid Waste Commission, Monday, September 14, 2015, 9:00 a.m., 1756 180th St., 

Mora, Minnesota. 
1. 	 East Central Regional Library Board, Monday, September 14,2015,9:30 a.m., 244 So. Birch 

Street, Cambridge, Minnesota. 
J. 	 Technology Committee, Tuesday, September 15,2015,8:30 a.m., Commissioners Conference 

Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
k. 	 Pine County Board of Commissioners, Tuesday, September 15,2015, 10:00 a.m., Board Room, 

Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
1. 	 Special Board Meeting-Committee of the whole (Budget), Tuesday, September 15, 2015, to 

commence upon conclusion of the County Board Meeting, Board Room, Pine County 
Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

;.. 	 Board to Recess and Reconvene as a Committee of the Whole 
A. Economic Development Action Plan 

Review draft Pine County Economic Development Action Plan 2015-2016 and discussion. 

B. Business Subsidy Policy 
Review of draft Business Subsidy Policy and discussion. 

10. Adjourn 

Page 3 	 September 1, 2015Pine County Board a/Commissioners 



MINUTES OF THE 

PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 


Regular Meeting 

Tuesday, August 18,2015, 10:00 a.m. 


Board Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota 


Chair Steve Hallan called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. Present were Commissioners Josh Mohr, Steve 
Chaffee, Curt Rossow and Matt Ludwig. Also present were County Attorney Reese Frederickson and Acting 
County Administrator Kelly Schroeder. 

The Pledge ofAllegiance was said. 

Chair Hallan called for public comment. There was no public comment. 

Chair Hallan announced the Nissan Leaf electric car, which has been leased by the Highway Department, had 
been available for viewing prior to the county board meeting. 

Chair Hallan requested the following revisions to the Agenda: 
Additions: Consent Agenda 
8. 	 Promotion 

Acknowledge and approve the promotion ofHHS Public Health case aide Candace Bartheidel to 
Social Worker effective August 31,2015, starting at $19.541hr, step 1, C42. 

Additions: Regular Agenda 

12A. Request from Pine City Township for a road exchange. Information only. 

12B. Schedule Special Meetings - Committee of the Whole (Budget) 


September 8,2015 - 10:00 a.m. Board Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota 
September 15, 2015 - to commence after the County Board Meeting, Board Room, Pine County 

Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota 
September 22, 2015 - 9:00 a.m. - Board Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota 

12C. Schedule Meeting with Soil & Water Conservation District Board 
September 23,2015 

12D. Comprehensive Planning Steering Committee Appointments 
Discussion. 

Commissioner Rossow moved to approve the amended Agenda. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion 
carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the Minutes of the August 4,2015 board meeting and Summary 
for publication. Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 5-0. 

Minutes ofBoards, Committees and Correspondence 
East Central Regional Library Minutes - June 8, 2015 

Commissioner Mohr moved to acknowledge the Minutes ofBoards, Committees and Correspondence. Second 
by Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the amended Consent Agenda. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. 
Motion carried 5-0. 

Page I 	 August 18,2015 Full Board Minutes Pine County Board ofCommissioners 



i 

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. 	 R . J I 2015 C h B I eVlew uly. as a ance 

Fund July 31, 2014 July 31,2015 Increase(Decrease) 
General Fund 2,703,601 4,544,273 1,840,672 
Health and Human 474,496 • 508,470 33,974 
Services Fund 
Road and Bridge Fund 8,828,216 3,748,270 (5,079,946) 

Land Management Fund 1,035,697 1,459,754 424,056 
TOTAL (inc non-major 14,727,318 i 11,472,838 (3,254,480) 
funds) 

2. 	 Liquor Licenses 
Approve liquor licenses (onJoff7Sunday) for September 1, 2015 through August 31, 2016, subject to 
county board approval, for the following: Wings North, 19379 Homestead Road, Pine City (On Sale and 
Sunday); Tanks Tavern-Cloverdale, 39109 State Hwy. 48, Hinckley (On Sale, OffSaie & Sunday); 
Nickerson Bar & Motel, 94430 Main Street, Nickerson (On Sale, Off Sale & Sunday); Pine City Country 
Club, 10413 Golf Course Road SW, Pine City (On Sale & Sunday); Kurtz' Muffies on the Lake, LLC, 
13646 Muffies Lane, Grasston (On Sale, Off Sale & Sunday); and Chengwatana Country Club, LLC 
29410 Beroun Crossing, Pine City (On Sale, Off Sale & Sunday). 

3. 	 Tobacco Licenses 
Approve tobacco licenses, subject to county board approval, for new establishments: Casey's General 
Store in Sandstone and Murphy USA #7599 in Pine City. 

4. 	 Premises Permit & Lease for Lawful Gambling Activity 
Approve Application for Premises Permit and Lease for Lawful Gambling Activity from Pokegama Lake 
Association to conduct Minnesota lawful gambling at Kurtz's Muffies on the Lake, LLC, 13646 Muffies 
Lane, Grasston (Pokegama Twp). 

5. 	 Agreement for Prosecution Services - City of Askov 
Approve Agreement for Prosecution Services between the County ofPine and City ofAskov for 
prosecution of misdemeanor violations of the nuisance and blight ordinances contained within Chapter 8 
of the City of Askov's Ordinances and authorize Board Chair, County Auditor-Treasurer and County 
Attorney to sign. 

6. 	 Personnel (Full-Time Status/Completion of Probationary Period) 
Approve full-time status for Social Workers Rona Duvall and Patrick Meacham, effective August 23, 
2015. 

7. 	 New Hire 
Approve the hiring of Jerry Kunze, Highway Maintenance Worker (B23), at an hourly rate of $14.35 per 
hour, step 1 of the 2014 wage scale, contingent upon a successful background investigation, with an 
expected start date of August 19,2015. 

8. 	 Promotion 
Acknowledge and approve the promotion of HHS Public Health case aide Candace Bartheidel to Social 
Worker effective August 31, 2015, starting at $19.541hr, step 1, C42. 

August 18,2015 Full Board Minutes Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 2 



REGULAR AGENDA 
1. 	 Facilities Committee 

Commissioner Ludwig provided an overview of the August 5, 2015 Facilities Committee meeting. 
Ludwig stated Sandstone Mayor Carl Steffen inquired if the county would be interested in purchasing the 
old hospital complex. It was the consensus of the Facilities Committee the county does not have a need 
for the building and the County's role may be to assist the owner in marketing or repurposing the 
property. 

2. 	 Personnel Committee 
The Pine County Personnel Committee met August 11, 2015 and made the following recommendations: 

DDS 
Acknowledge the retirement ofAccount Tech Carol Ferrie effective November 13, 2015 and 
approve immediate backfill for job shadowing purposes up to Carol's retirement date. 

Assessor 
Acknowledge the resignation ofProperty Assessor David Anderson effective August 7,2015 and 
approve backfill. 

Jail 
Approve a $1.00 per hour performance increase for Jail Administrator Rick Boland pursuant to 
Section 10.5 of the county Policies & Procedures manual, effective June 2,2015. 

Sheriff 
Accept the resignation of Deputy Sheriff Leah Schmidt effective August 24,2015 and approve 
backfill. 

Other items are for informational purposes only. 
Commissioner Chaffee provided an overview of the personnel committee meeting, stating the Jail 
Administrator's increase was approximately 2%, which is within the 0-6% allowed pursuant to Section 
10, and allowable under Section 10.5 of the Policies & Procedures ManuaL 
Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve the recommendations of the Personnel Committee. Second 
by Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 5-0. 

3. 	 Proposed Land Acquisitions by Minnesota DNR 
Auditor-Treasurer Cathy Clemmer stated the DNR is acquiring two parcels in Pine County to be 
developed as wildlife management areas--480 acres in Norman Township to be purchased by Pheasants 
Forever and Minnesota Sharp-Tailed Grouse Society and donated to the DNR, and 381 acres (owned by 
Danford & Kathleen Erhart) in Royalton Township to be purchased directly with DNR funds. 
Pursuant to statute 97 A.145 the DNR is required to notify the county board of lands purchased by the 
DNR and obtain a resolution approving the acquisition. Chris Balzer, DNR Area Wildlife Manager was 
present to answer questions. Discussion was held regarding the timeframe of the acquisition and the 
payment in lieu of taxes funds to be received for the acquisition and removal of the lands from the tax 
rolls. 
Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve Resolution 2015-30 approving the acquisition by the 
Department ofNatural Resources of the following parcels ofland owned by Danford & Kathleen Erhart: 
PID 29.0020.001, 29.0032.000, 29.0033.000, 29.0034.000, 29.0043.001, 29.0103.000 and 
29.0125.000/split. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

4. 	 ECRDC Update 
East Central Regional Development Commission Executive Director Robert Voss and Economic 
Development Director Jennifer Russell provided an update as to the services provided to Pine County by 
the ECRDC. 

Page 3 	 August 18, 2015 Full Board Minutes Pine County Board of Commissioners 



5. 	 Economic Development - Business Subsidy Policy 
Economic Development Coordinator Robert Musgrove provided an overview ofbusiness subsidies and 
subsidy policies. Discussion was held regarding how the county would like to proceed. It was the 
consensus of the board that the Economic Development Coordinator draft a business subsidy policy and 
bring it back to the county board at the September 1, 2015 board meeting for review and discussion. 

6. 	 School Resource Officer - Pine City School District 
Sheriff Jeff Nelson reported the Pine City School District has requested to continue contracting with the 
Pine County Sheriffs Officer for a School Resource Officer ofup to 40 hours per week. This is an 
increase from 20 hours per week from the previous contract. The District agrees to reimburse the 
Sheriffs Office for the assigned deputy. The contract commences September 8,2015. 
Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve the Pine County School Resource Officer Contract with the 
Pine City School District and authorize the Board Chair, County Administrator and County Attorney to 
sign. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

7. 	 County Veterans Service Officer Enhancement Grant 
Veterans' Service Officer Ben Wiener provided an overview of the utilization of the 2015 Enhancement 
Grant and stated the 2016 $10,000 enhancement grant will be used for CVSO training, marketing and 
outreach, veterans' transportation, software, and other services. No matching funds are required. 
Motion by Commissioner Rossow to approve Resolution 2015-29 and County Veterans Service Office 
Enhancement Grant and authorize Board Chair, County Administrator and Veterans Service Officer to 
sign. Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 5-0. 

8. 	 Healthcare Procurement Process 
Health & Human Services Director Becky Foss stated the board had previously recommended UCare for 
the county's prepaid medical assistance program (PMAP) and UCare and Health Partners for the managed 
care organizations (MCO). The State ofMinnesota has chosen Blue Plus and Health Partners. The 
county submitted a request for reconsideration; HHS was informed of a deadline extension so County 
Directors could consult with their county boards. Discussion was had as to financial impact and services 
provided by the providers. 
Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to ratify Pine County's request for reconsideration of the State's 
decision on the pre-paid medical assistance programs and managed care organizations chosen for Pine 
County. Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 5-0. 

9. 	 Vulnerable Children and Adult Plan Amendment 
Health & Human Services Director Becky Foss stated through the Governor's Task Force there was 
additional funding allocated to each county and each county is to amend their Vulnerable Children and 
Adult Plan. Pine County has chosen to use the funds to add two additional social workers. 
Motion by Commissioner Rossow to approve the Vulnerable Children and Adult Plan Amendment for 
Child Protection Funding and authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to sign. Second by 
Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

10. Agreement with MnDOT 
County Engineer Mark LeBrun reported to the board, and discussion was held, regarding the change in the 
planned detour route for the bridge construction on Trunk Highway No. 23 over the Big Willow River. 
The length of the detour on CSAH 48 was increased. 
Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve Resolution 2015-31 for payment by the State to Pine 
County for the revised use and maintenance ofCSAH 47 and 48 as a detour route and authorize Board 
Chair and County Administrator to sign the Agreement and any amendments. Second by Commissioner 
Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

Page 4 	 August 18, 2015 Full Board Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners 



11. Commissioner Updates 
Meeting with Katie Draper of the Mille Lacs Band: Commissioner Chaffee stated it was a good meeting. 
Soil & Water Conservation District: Commissioner Mohr stated a regular meeting. 
East Central Solid Waste Commission: Commissioner Hallan stated the new cell is being finished; 

discussion had on being more proactive on recycling. 
East Central Regional Library: Commissioner Chaffee stated this was a budget meeting. Pine County's 

responsibility will be an approximate $2,000 increase over last year's. 
Arrowhead Counties Association: No meeting. 

12. Other 
12A. Chair Hallan acknowledged a request from Pine City Township for a road exchange between the 
township and the county. Referred to the Transportation Committee. 
12B. Schedule of Special Meeting-Committee of the Whole (Budget) 

The following Special Meeting-Committee of the Whole (Budget) were scheduled: 
September 8,2015 -10:00 a.m. Board Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota 
September 15, 2015 - to commence after the County Board Meeting, Board Room, Pine County 

Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota 
September 22,2015 - 9:00 a.m. - Board Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota 

12C. Schedule Meeting with Soil & Water Conservation District 
A Special Meeting-Committee of the Whole with the Soil & Water Conservation District was 
scheduled for September 23,2015,9:30 a.m., Board Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, 
Minnesota 

12D. Comprehensive Plan Steering Committee Appointments 
Discussion was held as to the remaining public members to be appointed to the Comprehensive Plan 
Steering Committee. As the Planning Commissioners represent Districts 4 and 5, it was the 
consensus ofthe board the remaining public members represent Districts 1,2 and 3. Commissioners 
Hallan, Mohr and Chaffee will provide recommendations to Schroeder prior to Wednesday, August 
26,2015. 

13. Upcoming meetings were reviewed. 

14. Adjourn 
With no further business, Chair Hallan adjourned the county board meeting at 11:37 a.m. The next 
regular meeting of the county board is scheduled for September 1, 2015 at 10:00 a.m. at the Public Health 
Building, Sandstone, Minnesota. 

--- -------_.._
Stephen M. Hallan, Chair David J. Minke, Administrator 
Board of Commissioners Clerk to County Board 

PageS August 18,2015 Full Board Minutes Pine County Board of Commissioners 



SUMMARY 

OF 


MINUTES OF THE 

PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 


Regular Meeting 

Tuesday, August 18, 2015, 10:00 a.m. 


Board Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota 


Chair Steve HaHan called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. Present were Commissioners Josh Mohr, Steve 
Chaffee, Curt Rossow and Matt Ludwig. Also present were County Attorney Reese Frederickson and Acting 
County Administrator Kelly Schroeder. 

The Pledge of Allegiance was said. 

Chair HalIan called for public comment. There was no public comment. 

Commissioner Rossow moved to approve the amended Agenda. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion 
carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the Minutes of the August 4, 2015 board meeting and Summary 
for publication. Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 5-0. 

Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence 
East Central Regional Library Minutes - June 8,2015 

Commissioner Mohr moved to acknowledge the Minutes ofBoards, Committees and Correspondence. Second 
by Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the amended Cbnsent Agenda. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. 
Motion carried 5-0. 

Approve: 
! Fund Julv 3~, 2014 July 31, 2015 I Increase(Decrease) I 

i2,703,601I General Fund 4,544,273 1,840,672 I 
508,470 1 33,974 i 

Services Fund 
474,496~ealth and Human 

i I 
8,828,216 3,748,270 I (5,079,946) .Road and Bridge Fund ~.-----~c---r-- --------"-----.------t-- ---------i 

. Land Manageme_n_tF_u_n_d_.l..--__~__1_'.,_03_5__'_,6_9_7_l1____1-".,4_5_9..:-,7_5_4-+-____42_4-'-,0_5_6-1 

I~J:.~)L__(m_C_n_o_n-_m_a_jo_r__~_____1_4,_72_7_,3_1_8~______1_1,472,83_8~1______(_3_,2_54__,4_8_0~) 

Approve liquor licenses (on/off/Sunday) for September 1, 2015 through August 31,2016, subject to 
county board approval, for the following: Wings North, 19379 Homestead Road, Pine City (On Sale and 
Sunday); Tanks Tavern-Cloverdale, 39109 State Hwy. 48, Hinckley (On Sale, Off Sale & Sunday); 
Nickerson Bar & Motel, 94430 Main Street, Nickerson (On Sale, Off Sale & Sunday); Pine City Country 
Club, 10413 Golf Course Road SW, Pine City (On Sale & Sunday); Kurtz' Muffles on the Lake, LLC, 
13646 Muffles Lane, Grasston (On Sale, Off Sale & Sunday); and Chengwatana Country Club, LLC 
29410 Beroun Crossing, Pine City (On Sale, Off Sale & Sunday). 

Approve tobacco licenses, subject to county board approval, for new establishments: Casey's General 
Store in Sandstone and Murphy USA #7599 in Pine City. 

Summary Board Minutes Pine County Board of Commissioners Page I August 18,2015 



Approve Application for Premises Permit and Lease for Lawful Gambling Activity from Pokegama Lake 
Association to conduct Minnesota lawful gambling at Kurtz's Muffies on the Lake, LLC, 13646 Muffies 
Lane, Grasston. 

Approve Agreement for Prosecution Services between the County ofPine and City of Askov for 

prosecution ofmisdemeanor violations of the nuisance and blight ordinances contained within Chapter 8 

ofthe City of Askov's Ordinances. 


Approve full-time status for Social Workers Rona Duvall and Patrick Meacham, effective August 23, 

2015. 


Approve the hiring of Jerry Kunze, Highway Maintenance Worker (B23), at an hourly rate of$14.35 per 

hour, step 1 of the 2014 wage scale, contingent upon a successful background investigation, with an 

expected start date of August 19,2015. 


Acknowledge and approve the promotion ofHHS Public Health case aide Candace Bartheide1 to Social 

Worker effective August 31,2015, starting at $ 19.541hr, step 1, C42. 


Personnel Committee 

The Pine County Personnel Committee met August 11,2015 and made the following recommendations: 


HHS 
Acknowledge the retirement ofAccount Tech Carol Ferrie effective November 13,2015 and 
approve immediate backfill for job shadowing purposes up to Carol's retirement date. 

Assessor 
Acknowledge the resignation of Property Assessor David Anderson effective August 7, 2015 and 
approve backfill. 

Jail 
Approve a $1.00 per hour performance increase for Jail Administrator Rick Boland pursuant to 
Section 10.5 of the county Policies & Procedures manual, effective June 2, 2015. 

Sheriff 
Accept the resignation of Deputy Sheriff Leah Schmidt effective August 24,2015 and approve 
backfill. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve the recommendations of the Personnel Committee. Second 
by Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 5-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve Resolution 2015-30 approving the acquisition by the 
Department of Natural Resources of the following parcels ofland owned by Danford & Kathleen Erhart: 
PID 29.0020.001, 29.0032.000, 29.0033.000, 29.0034.000, 29.0043.001, 29.0103.000 and 
29.0125.000/split. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

Economic Development Coordinator to draft a business subsidy policy and bring it back to the county 
board at the September 1,2015 board meeting for review and discussion. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve the Pine County School Resource Officer Contract with the 
Pine City School District and authorize the Board Chair, County Administrator and County Attorney to 
sign. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Rossow to approve Resolution 2015-29 and County Veterans Service Office 
Enhancement Grant and authorize Board Chair, County Administrator and Veterans Service Officer to 
sign. Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 5-0. 

Page 2 August 18.2015Summary Board Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners 

http:of$14.35


Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to ratify Pine County's request for reconsideration of the State's 
decision on the pre-paid medical assistance programs and managed care organizations chosen for Pine 
County. Second by Commissioner Mobr. Motion carried 5-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Rossow to approve the Vulnerable Children and Adult Plan Amendment for 
Child Protection Funding and authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to sign. Second by 
Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve Resolution 2015-31 for payment by the State to Pine 
County for the revised use and maintenance ofCSAH 47 and 48 as a detour route and authorize Board 
Chair and County Administrator to sign the Agreement and any amendments. Second by Commissioner 
Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

Chair HaHan acknowledged a request from Pine City Township for a road exchange between the township 
and the county. Referred to the Transportation Committee. 

The following Special Meeting-Committee of the Whole (Budget) were scheduled: 
September 8, 2015 10:00 a.m. - Board Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota 
September 15, 2015 to commence after the County Board Meeting, Board Room, Pine County 

Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota 
September 22, 2015 - 9:00 a.m. - Board Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota 

A Special Meeting-Committee of the Whole with the Soil & Water Conservation District was scheduled 
for September 23,2015,9:30 a.m., Board Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota 

Discussion was held as to the remaining public members to be appointed to the Comprehensive Plan 
Steering Committee. As the Planning Commissioners represent Districts 4 and 5, it was the consensus of 
the board the remaining public members represent Districts 1,2 and 3. Commissioners HaHan, Mobr and 
Chaffee will provide recommendations to Scbroeder prior to Wednesday, August 26,2015. 

With no further business, Chair HalIan adjourned the county board meeting at 11 :37 a.m. The next 
regular meeting of the county board is scheduled for September 1, 2015 at 10:00 a.m. at the Public Health 
Building, Sandstone, Minnesota. 

Stephen M. HaHan, Chair David J. Minke, Administrator 
Board of Commissioners Clerk to County Board 

The full text of the board's Minutes are available at the County Administrator's Office and the 
county's website (www.co.pine.mn.us). Copies may also be requested from the administrator's 
office. 

Page 3 August 18,2015 Summary Board Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners 

http:www.co.pine.mn.us


MINUTES 

OF 


PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

SPECIAL MEETING 


and 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE/BUDGET COMMITTEE 


August 25, 2015 - 9:00 a.m. 

Pine County Courthouse, Pine City Minnesota 


Chair Steve Hallan called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. Present were Commissioners Josh 
Mohr, Steve Chaffee, Curt Rossow and Matt Ludwig. Also present were County Attorney 
Reese Frederickson, Human Resources Manager Matt Christenson, County Administrator David 
Minke, Attorney Dyan Ebert from the law firm of Quinlivan & Hughes, and Jeff Hentges, MCIT. 

The pledge of allegiance was said. 

Motion by Commissioner Rossow to approve the agenda. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. 
Motion carried 5-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to close the meeting for the purposes ofpending litigation and 
attorney/client privilege pursuant to M.S. §13D.05. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion 
carried 5-0. 

Present at the closed meeting: Commissioners Steve Hallan, Josh Mohr, Steve Chaffee, Curt 
Rossow and Matt Ludwig. Also present were County Attorney Reese Frederickson, Human 
Resources Manager Matt Christenson, County Administrator David Minke, Attorney Dyan Ebert 
from the law firm of Quinlivan & Hughes, and Jeff Hentges, MCIT. Sheriff JeffNelson joined 
the meeting at 9:30 a.m. 

Motion by Commissioner Mohr to open the meeting at 9:55 a.m. Second by Commissioner 
Hallan. Motion carried 5-0. Meeting was opened at 9:55 a.m. 

Chair Hallan called a five minute recess. 

Meeting reconvened at 10:00 a.m. 

The county board reviewed the following budgets: 
TNT 
Elections 
Land Fund 
Law Library 
Attorney 
Medical Examiner 

Special Meeting - August 25,2015 Page 1 
Committee of the Whole (Budget Committee) 



County Jail 

Sentence to Serve 

Probation 

Commissioner 

East Central Regional Library 

Historical Society 

Agricultural Society 

HRA 

Central Minnesota Initiative Foundation 

IT 

Central Services 

Administrator 

Contracted Attorneys (Labor Relations) 

Veteran Services 

Economic Development 

Recorder 

Assessor 

Planning & Zoning 

Solid Waste 

SCORE Recycling 


With no further business, the meeting adjourned at 4:00 p.m. 

Stephen M. Hallan, Chair David J. Minke, Administrator 
Board of Commissioners Clerk to County Board 

Special Meeting - August 25, 2015 Page 2 
Committee of the Whole (Budget Committee) 



f..--....-----· PINE CO PUBLIC WORKS )i .PlNlt COUNTY 

~.. 
DEPART:MENT 

405 Airport Road NE 
Pine City~:MN 55063 

i 
t 

Telephone 320-216-4200 
Fax: 320-629·6736Mark A. LeBrun, P.E. 

1-800~450-7463 Ext. 4200County Engineer 

Pine County Land Surveyor Monthly Report Page 1 of2 Pages 

August 2015 

CSAH 49, T45N R18W Section 6, excavations for original corner evidence, search for 
PLSS comers, update files. 

Little Sand Creek Road, T42N R19W Section 13, excavations for original corner 
evidence, search for PLSS comers, update files. 

Larson Road, T42N R19W Section 13, compute comer search areas, search for, locate 
and GPS PLSS corners, map GLO topo, excavations for original corner evidence, search 
for PLSS comers, update files. 

CSAH 8 Pine City search for, locate, reset and GPS Block corners and Lot corners, 
update files. 

Double C Road, T42N R19W section 14, research records, set GPS control, compute 
comer search areas, search for, locate and GPS PLSS comers, map GLO topo, 
excavations for original corner evidence, search for PLSS comers, update files. 

August 18 through August 22 at NCEES convention Williamsburg, VA. 



Pine County Land Surveyor Monthly Report Page 2 of 2 Pages 


August 2015 


Provide HARN coordinate data for GIS to County Recorder as needed. 


Review legal descriptions for County ROW Dept. and County Land Dept. as needed. 


Review Plats and Minor Subdivisions for County Zoning Dept as needed. 


Review and file PLSS comer certificates provided by private surveyors as needed. 


Review, edit and file Certificates of Survey created by County Surveyor as needed. 


Robin T. Mathews, Pine County Surveyor 
Monthly Report August 2015,doc 



AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date Meeting: September 1, 2015 

County Board 
1M Consat t'!<i:;Il;:uua 

o Regnlar Agenda 

Personnel Committee 

Other _____ 

Agenda Item: August, 2015 Disbursements 

Depart 

Badcgronnd information on Item: 

Action Requested: 

Financial Impact: 



***** Coun ***** 

8126/15 6:35AM 

.DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL REPORT Months: 5 

BY 
1 lOO,SJt:Ui4 

HI! ii!~,~4;.t;l!5 

1::1 1,J9:Uro2,46 
22 :tl,6,9:S 
16 24:U21!!,91 
~) 21,461.1)9 
a.~ S3,456,ll 
M :U,t'}::m,23 
89: 4,161,()9 

2,440.944:n 

BY 
2.21)1,617,29 

239., 49:} ,54 

166,00

2,44(1, $I'M,n 

G*:':NEI!.Al, I!..E'\lE.NllE FlIND 
l'!l!Al:nl. & lml'"tAN S~VICE$ 
ROAD & iRIDC:!! FUND 
IANI) w,,'LiI,NAGFJ;.1ENT fUND 

cl!.nm:> HEAL1'H DIi:!l FUND 5j 1,195 (GEN; 
COUN'r'!:' COUI:CTIONS AGENCY FUND 
TAX1!5 }I,.N[) .~EN,;\t1'1E5 AGl::NCY fUNt) 
EA.':;T C!.~NTML DI!.u{; '[ASK maCE Am1,NC'I' f 
H it. HS COU.ECI10N5 AGOC::Nt"Y fUND 
Toutl mllbt~I.'Iit':lnl!llu. 

MJD 

COM 

MVC 

n,ta! ])II"ilIU'$~~I!umt!> 

fnt.......""t......4 .·.~t'~.JI\,J'.u ">1.I!ilI£f"rl1!il 


http:G*:':NEI!.Al


10 

5 




AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: September 1, 2015 

1./ICounty Board 
[1\ Consent Agenda 
o Regular Agenda 5 minsJ./I IO mins.D 15 minsO OtherD 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other _____ 

Agenda Item: Donation to Pine County Sheriffs Reserve 

Pine County Sheriff's Office 

Background information on Item: 

The Pine County Sheriffs Reserve completes multiple hours for different events throughout the 
county. The PCSR has received a $300 donation from the Hinckley Chamber for their work 
during the 2014 year for the Corn and Clover Days celebration and Hinckley Ribfest. 

Action Requested: 

The Pine County Sheriffs Office respectfully asks the County Board to acknowledge and accept 
the donation into the Pine County Sheriffs Reserve Fund. 

Financial Impact: 

This donation helps offset the cost for uniforms and equipment. 



PINE COUNTY 
M1NNl1:$OTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: September 1, 2015 

[{] County Board 
[j] Consent Agenda 
o Regular Agenda 5 minsJI'ilO mins.D 15 minsO Other 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other _____ 

Agenda Item: Donation to Pine County Sheriffs Office for Shop with a Cop 

ent: Pine County Sheriff's Office 

Background information on Item: 

The Pine County Sheriffs Office received an anonymous donation of $500 and 21 $5 
McDonalds gift cards to help with the Shop with a Cop program. This program has been done for 
many years with varying donations form various parties. This program has been done both at the 
start of school and around Christmas. 

Action Requested: 

The Pine County Sheriffs Office respectfully asks the County Board to acknowledge and accept 
the donation into the Pine County Sheriffs Office for the Shop with a Cop program. 

Financial Impact: 

Donations for the Shop with a Cop program are not supplemented with any department funding. 



-------

PINE COUNTY 
iVIlNN£SOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: September 1, 2015 

~ County Board 
[gJ Consent Agenda 
D Regular Agenda 5 mins. X 10 mins. 15 mins. Other 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other 

Agenda Item: Approve hiring of Probation Agent 

inistrator 

----..""......_..".,,,.,. 

Background information on Item: 

On August 18,2015 and August 20,2015, interviews were conducted with five candidates for the vacant 
Probation Agent position resulting from the resignation of Probation Agent Laura Stylski. The 
interview panel consisted of Probation Director Terry Fawcett, Human Resources Manager Matt 
Christenson and Probation Agents Sherry Johnson and Travis Fisher 

Karly Kostich proved to be the most qualified candidate through this process and has accepted an offer 
contingent on boardlbench approval, a successful background check and drug testing. The background 
check is currently in progress. This position is a full-time, non-exempt, non-union position. 

M.S. 244.19 governs the appointment, powers and duties, compensation and reimbursement to counties 
for County Probation Officer positions. 

Action Requested: 

Approve the appointment of Karly Kostich as Probation Agent at starting DOC Corrections Agent salary 
grid - Step 1 with a wage of$38,524 annually, with a start date yet to be determined. 

Financial Impact: 


This is a budgeted position with cost savings on the initial starting wage of the new hire. 




PINE: COUNTY 

MlNNIIisOTA 


AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting:_9_/1_/2_0_1_5_______ 

County Board 
IjJ Consent Agenda 

Regular Agenda 5 minsD 10 mins.D 15 minsD OtherD 

o Personnel Committee 

o Other _____ 

Agenda Item: Hiring of RN 

~rtment: HH~ 
( ~\X-Q.R~los~ 

Department Head signature 

Background information on Item: 
The Board previously authorized the backfill of the vacant nursing positions in Public Health. 
There are still two vacant positions for an RN/PHN in the Family Health Unit in Public Health. 
One of the vacant positions has been offered to and accepted by Erin Mans. Her employment 
will begin on September 22, 2015. Based upon her education and experience, Erin will begin at 
Step 3 on the C42 Scale- $21.87/hour. 

Action Requested: 

Grant formal approval for Erin Mans to commence her employment with Pine County as an RN 
in the Family Health Unit of Public Health, effective September 22, 2015. 

Financial Impact: 

The position was budgeted for in the 2015 budget. 



PINE: COUNTY 
MlNNIi:SOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting:,_9_/1_/2_0_1_5_______ 

[ZJ County Board 

IjJ Consent Agenda 

o Regular Agenda 5 minsO 10 minsO 15 minsO OtherD 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other _____ 

Agenda Item: Hiring of child protection worker 

Del!artment: H HS 
/:-~-) ----- 
, Uj.\"de.QKe3fDOS 
Department Head signature 

Background information on Item: 

With additional State funding allocated to the counties for child protection staff and services, the 
Board authorized the hiring of two additional child protection social workers. Ericka Taylor has 
been offered and has accepted one of the positions and can begin her employment with Pine 
County on September 2,2015. Ericka will begin at Step 1 on the C42 scale- $19.54/hour. 

Action Requested: 

Grant formal approval for Ericka Taylor to commence her employment with Pine County as a 

child protection social worker, effective September 2, 2015. 


Financial Impact: 

As mentioned above, the State allocated extra funding to the counties for extra child protection 
staff and services. 



------

PmECOUNTY 
MlNNESO'l'A 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: September 1, 2015 

C8J County Board 
~ Consent Agenda 
D Regular Agenda 5 mins. 10 mins. 15 mins. Otber 

Personnel Committee 

Other 

Agenda Item: Acknowledge and approve the promotion ofpart time Correction's Officer Andrea 
Stephani to fulltime Correction's Officer effective 09-02-2015. 

Department: Sheriff / Jail 

Department Head signature -===-. 

Background information on Item: 

No change in classification or wages 

B-23 @ $16.69 

Action Requested: Approve promotion 

Financial Impact: None, Position is part of the approved 2015 Jail staffing plan and accounted for 
in the approved 2015 Jail Budget. 



-------

PINE COUNTY 
MINNESOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: September 1,2015 

~ County Board 
D Consent Agenda 
~ Regular Agenda 5 mins . ...L 10 mins. 15 ruins. Other 

D Personnel Committee 


D Other 


Agenda Item: Appoint Pine County Member to the East Central Regional Library Board 

Department: Administration 

Background information on Item: 

Margery Swanson has resigned her seat on the East Central Regional Library Board. Her three-year 

term expires at the end of2015. 


Pine County is a member of the East Central Regional Library. The regional library is governed by a 

joint powers agreement (JP A) between Aitkin, Chisago, Isanti, Kanabec, Mille Lacs, and Pine Counties. 

The JP A provides that each county board shall appoint three members. Members must be residents of 

the county they represent and not more than one of the three members may be a county commissioner. 


The Library Board regular meetings are the second Monday of each month at 9:30 a.m. Meetings are 

generally held in Cambridge, but occasionally at other sites in the region. 


Commissioner Hallan has had discussions with Judy Scholin from Pine City and she is interested in 

serving as a Pine County representative on the board. 


Action Requested: 


Appoint Judy Scholin ofPine City as Pine County's representative on the East Central Regional Library 

Board for the remainder of2015 to fill the vacancy created by the resignation of Margery Swanson. 


Financial Impact: 


None 




-------

PINE COUNTY 
MlNNIillSOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting:__---:;S::;.;;e;.&;p;.;;.te;:;.;m=b..;:;;er:....;:,.1,~2::.;O:;:.;:1::;.:5::..._______ 

County Board 
o Consent Agenda 
I:8J Regular Agenda 5 mins.-t 10 mins. 15 minso_ Other 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other 

Agenda ltem: __.;;;;;;C;.;::;o..:o:m=.llp::..:r'-=e;:h~en=s::..:iv..:..e::;...:;;.P.::la::.::n::.::n::.::in=gt:t....:;;:S~te::.:e~n::.::·n:J::gLC=om=m:::.:i:.:.tt::.:e:.::e~A~p~pt:..:o~i;::n.::tm=en::.t~s:.....-

Department: __________________ L~a=n=d~S~e~rv~ic~e~s__________________ 

u---....,.,..L"tu". '~"'"R 
Background information on Item: 

At the August 4,2015 meeting, Commissioners Hallan and Ludwig were appointed to the 
Comprehensive Plan Steering Committee. At the August 11, 2015 Planning Commission meeting, 
Planning Commissioners Jeff Shute, Skip Thomson, and Richard Glattly were appointed to the steering 
committee. 

As discussed and agreed upon at the August 18, 2015 meeting, members of the public would be 
appointed to the committee from Districts 1, 2, and 3 to round out ofcommittee and have equal 
representation from all districts on the committee. 

Action Requested: 

Consider Appointing James Sloan (District 1), Al Hancock (District 2), and John Von Rueden (District 
3) to the Comprehensive Plan Steering Committee. 

Financial Impact: 

Per diems and mileage will be paid to these members as discussed and budgeted for. 



FORM 
5 




ER 


Fiscal ,2014 

32Q.aMU8 
32U8MU8 
J2tJ.t'1·1187 
3~·1U8 
32tJ.tf1·1884 
S~'"·1.71 

http:S~'"�1.71


FORM 

i5 

as 



PROCEDURES 


It 





PINE COUNTY 

MINHno'rA 


AGENDA REQUEST FORM 
Date of Meeting: September 1, 2015 

[Z] County Board 
o Consent Agenda 
III Regular Agenda 5minsJ.f 110 minsO 15 minsO Otber 

Personnel Committee 


D Other _____ 


Agenda Item: 2015 Emergeflcy Management Performance Grant 

_..aL4artment: Pine County Sheriff's Office/EM 

Background information on Item: 
The 2015 Emergency Management Performance Grant has been used for equipment purchases 
in recent years. This year the PCSO/EM has purchased the CodeRed system. We also have to 
complete multiple requirements through the state for emergency management. The grant does 
help alleviate the costs of training, conferences, and exercises, which are all mandatory. 

Action Requested: 

The Pine County Sheriff's Office respectfully asks for the approval and Signing of the 2015 

EMPG Grant. 


Financial Impact: 

This grant has always been a matching grant. Director, Deputy Director and Coordinator's 
salaries are used as a soft match for the matching requirement. 



Grant Agreement Page 10f2 

Minnesota Department of Public Safety (,'State") 
Homeland Security and Emergency Management Division 
445 Minnesota Street, Suite 223 
St. Paul, Minnesota 55101 

Grantee: 
Pine County 
635 North Ridge Drv.N.W. 
Pine City, MN 55063 
Grantee's Authorized Representative: 
Jeffrey Nelson 
635 North Ridge Drv.N.W., Suite 100 
Pine City, MN 55063 
Phone: (320) 629-8380 
e-mail: jeffrey.nelson@co.]2ine.mn.us 
State's Authorized Representative: 
Matti Gurney 
Homeland Security and Emergency Management 
445 Minnesota St., Suite 223 
St. Paul, Minnesota 55101 
Phone: 651-201-7422 
Matti. Gurnev@state.mn.us 

Grant Program: Emergency Management 
Performance Grant 2015 

Grant Agreement No.: 
A-EMPG-20 l5-PINECO-00060 
Grant Agreement Term: 
Effective Date: 11112015 
Expiration Date: 12/31/2015 

Grant Agreement Amount: 
Original Agreement $ 21,026.00 

Matching Requirement $ 21,026.00 

Federal Funding: CFDA 97.042 
State Funding: none 
Special Conditions: None 

Under Minn. Stat. § 299A.01, Subd 2 (4) the State is empowered to enter into this grant agreement. 


Term: Effective date is the date shown above or the date the State obtains all required signatures under Minn. 

Stat. § l6B.98, subd. 7, whichever is later. Once this grant agreement is fully executed, the Grantee may claim 

reimbursement for expenditures incurred pursuant to the Payment clause of this grant agreement. 

Reimbursements will only be made for those expenditures made according to the terms of this grant agreement. 

Expiration date is the date shown above or until all obligations have been satisfactorily fulfilled, whichever occurs 

first. 


The Grantee, who is not a state employee will: 

Perform and accomplish such purposes and activities as specified herein and in the Grantee's approved 

Emergency Management Performance Grant 2015 Application ("Application") which is incorporated by reference 

into this grant agreement and on file with the State at Homeland Security and Emergency Management Division, 

445 Minnesota Street, Suite 223, St. Paul, Minnesota 55101. The Grantee shall also comply with all requirements 

referenced in the Emergency Management Performance Grant 2015 Guidelines and Application which includes 

the Terms and Conditions and Grant Program Guidelines (https:lla]2]2.dps.mn.govIEGrants), which are 

incorporated by reference into this grant agreement. 


Budget Revisions: The breakdown of costs of the Grantee's Budget is contained in Exhibit A, which is attached 

and incorporated into this grant agreement. As stated in the Grantee's Application and Grant Program Guidelines, 

the Grantee will submit a written change request for any substitution of budget items or any deviation and in 

accordance with the Grant Program Guidelines. Requests must be approved prior to any expenditure by the 


Grantee. 


Matching Requirements: (If applicable.) As stated in the Grantee's Application, the Grantee certifies that the 
matching requirement will be met by the Grantee. 

DPS Grant Agreement non-state (04114) 

https:lla]2]2.dps.mn.govIEGrants
http:21,026.00
http:21,026.00
mailto:Gurnev@state.mn.us
mailto:jeffrey.nelson@co.]2ine.mn.us


Grant Agreement Page 2 of2 

Payment: As stated in the Grantee's Application and Grant Program Guidance, the State will promptly pay the 
Grantee after the Grantee presents an invoice for the services actually performed and the State's Authorized 
Representative accepts the invoiced services and in accordance with the Grant Program Guidelines. Payment 
will not be made if the Grantee has not satisfied reporting requirements. 

Certification Regarding Lobbying: (If applicable.) Grantees receiving federal funds over $100,000.00 must 
complete and return the Certification Regarding Lobbying form provided by the State to the Grantee. 

1. ENCUMBRANCE VERIFICATION 
individual certifies that/imds have been encumbered as 

required by Minn. Stat. §§ 16ft!5 and 16C.05. 


Signed: _________________________________ 

Date: ____________________ 

Grant Agreement No. A-EMPG-2015-PINECO-000601 PO# 3000035714 

2. GRAt"llTEE 

The Grantee certifies that the appropriate person(s) 

have executed the grant agreement on behalfofthe Grantee 

as required bv applicable articles. bvlaws. resolutions. or ordinances. 


By: ___________ ........................ ____________________ 

Title: ________________________________ 

Date: ____~__________________ 

By: ____________________________________ 

Title: ___________________________ 

Date: _____________..._____...______ 

3. STATE AGENCY 

By:~~~~__~~~~_____________________ 

Title: ________________________ 

Date: _______________________________ 

Distribution: DPS/FAS 
Gmntee 
State's Authorized Representative 

DPS Grant Agreement non-state (04/14) 

http:100,000.00


2015 (EMPG) Emergency Management Performance Grant EXHIBIT A 
Organization: Pine County A-EMPG-2015-PINECO-00060 

Budget Summary 

EMPG I I 
Budget Category Award Match 

Planning 

Communications $3,500.00 $3,500.00 

Total $3,500.00 $3,500.00 

Training 

Training 1Conferences $3,000.00 $3,000.00 

Total $3,000.00 $3,000.00 

Equipment 

Credentialing/badging equipment $4,026.00 $4,026.00 

Weather warning system $10,500.00 $10,500.00 

Total $14,526.00 $14,526.00 

Total $21,026.00 $21,026.00 

Allocation $21,026.00 $21,026.00 

Balance $0.00 $0.00 

Page 1 of 1 08/12/2015 



AGENDA REQUEST FORM 


Date of Meeting: September 1,2015 

[{] County Board 
D Consent Agenda 
[IJ Regular Agenda 5 mms].f 110 mms.D 15 minsO OtherD 

D Personnel Committee 

o Other _____ 

Agenda Item: State Aid Advance Resolution 

Dep tent: Pine County Public Works 

Background information on Item: 

Resolution to Advance State Aid Funding 

Action Requested: 

Approve Resolution 

Financial Impact: 



STATE AID FOR LOCAL TRANSPORTATION January 2009 

County State Aid Highway Funds Advance Resolution ~ol$-3a Page 1 of 1 

WHEREAS, the County of Pine is planning to implement County State Aid Street Project(s) in 2015 which will require 
State Aid funds in excess of those available in its State Aid Regular/Municipal Construction Account, and 

WHEREAS, said County is prepared to proceed with the construction of said project(s) through the use ofan advance from 
the County State Aid Construction Fund to supplement the available funds in their State Aid Regular/Municipal Construction 
Account, and 

WHEREAS, the advance is based on the following determination of estimated expenditures: 

Account Balance as of date 08-31-2015 $__~OC:..!::.O~O 

Less estimated disbursements: 

Project # 058-607-023 $ 1.266.626.91 

Total Estimated Disbursements $1.266.626.91 

Advance Amount (amount in excess of acct balance) $1.266.626.91 

WHEREAS, repayment of the funds so advanced will be made in accordance with the provisions of Minnesota 
Statutes 162.08, Subd. 5 & 7 and Minnesota Rules, Chapter 8820, and 

WHEREAS, the County acknowledges advance funds are released on a first-come-first-serve basis and this 
resolution does not guarantee the availability of funds. 

NOW, THEREFORE, Be It Resolved: That the Commissioner of Transportation be and is hereby requested to 
approve this advance for financing approved County State Aid Highway Project(s} of the County of Pine in an amount up 
to $1 .266.626.91 in accordance with Minnesota Rules 8820.1500, Subp. 9. I hereby authorize repayments from 
subsequent accruals to the Regular/Municipal Construction Account of said County from future year allocations until fully 
repaid. 

Stephen M. Hallan, Board Chair 

David J. Minke, County Administrator 

I, David J. Minke, duly appOinted and qualified County Administrator in and for the County of Pine. do hereby certify 
that the above is a true and full copy of a resolution duly adopted by the County Board of Pine County, State of 
Minnesota, assembled in regular session on the 1st day of September, 2015. 

County of 
David J. Minke, County Administer 

http:1.266.626.91
http:1.266.626.91
http:1.266.626.91


------

PINE COUNTY 
MiNNESOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting:_9/1I2015_______ 

D County Board 
D Consent Agenda 
D Regular Agenda 5 mins. 10 mins. 15 mins._X_ Other 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other 

Agenda Item: Discussion ofPine County's Economic Development Office & Plan 

Background information on Item: 

In FY14, the County contracted with Springsted to facilitate the initial work towards an 
Economic Development Plan for Pine County. As a first step in implementing that plan, 
the County budgeted in FYl5 for a part time Economic Development Coordinator and 
hired Robert Musgrove in July to fill that role. Subsequently, staff has developed, based 
on the Springsted work, a more thorough economic development action plan, including 
research into how that office might be organized and placed within Pine County 
government. This agenda item involves a review of the action plan and discussion with 
the Board on some particular elements of it. 

Dep~ ment: _ County Administrator, Office of Economic Development 
.. , '/ 

'1 

Action Requested: Input from the Board is desired on the draft action plan and on 
significant aspects of it. 

Financial Impact: None 




PINE COUNTY ECONOl\1IC DEVELOPlV1ENT OFFICE 

Economic Development ActionPlan2015-2016 



ble~' 

Intent of the Action Plan .............................................................................2 


Organization and Structure for the Office ................................................... 2 

Chisago County HRA EDA ..............................................................2 


Mille Lacs County Economic Development .....................................3 

Isanti County Economic Development ............................................ .4 

MAPCED Survey .............................................................................4 


Business Subsidy or Incentive Policies and Practices ................................ 5 

Economic Development Assets in Pine County .......................................... 5 

Available Land Survey -Industrial Parks ........................................5 


Available Buildings Survey -Other ..................................................6 


Focus for the PCEDO .................................................................................7 

Lead Generation and Follow-up .................................................................8 

Community Venture Network ...........................................................8 


Minnesota Commercial Real Estate Organization ...........................8 


Other Sou rces .................................................................................9 


Status of Current Prospects: ............................................................9 


Partnerships and Collaborations .............................................................. 11 

Community Relationships ..............................................................11 


GPS 45:93 and Other Counties in the Region ............................... 11 


Pine Technical & Community College ...........................................12 


Minnesota DEED ...........................................................................12 

Mille Lacs Band of Ojibwe ............................................................. 12 


County-wide Consensus on Economic Development ............................... 13 

Business Retention & Expansion/Economic Gardening ........................... 13 

Housing in Pine County ............................................................................ 14 

A Clearinghouse for Information ............................................................... 15 


Data, Demographics and Activities ........................................................... 16 

Workforce.................................................................................................17 

Marketing .................................................................................................18 

Legislative Relations ............................................................................ ···· 19 


Time frames ............................................................................. ················ 19 




This document will outline the work planfor the Office rf Economic 
Developmentfor the remainder rf 2015 and into earlY 2016. 

Some rfthe results rfthe work will be inserted into this document where appropriate. This might 
include recommendations onpartnerships, for example. In other cases, the results will be contained 
in a separate report (such as the inventory rfeconomic development assets). Where such is the case, 
the report will be referenced in thisplan. This document will be treated like apro/ect management 
plan, whereprogress in ma'!)' rfthe areas is reflected l?J changes in the content rf theplan. It is 
intended to be a living document, suiject tofrequent updates and revisions, and version numbers 
and dates willindicate status. 

I. Organization and Structure for the Office 
Several options are possibleforfitting economic development as afunction into 

Pine County government. 


(})lll1ties in East Central Minnesota share much in tenns of socia-demographic characteristics, 
industry mixes, wealth and poverty levels, and sizes. For the purposes of an apples-to-apples 
comparison of different COlll1ty approaches to integrating economic development into 
government, an initial analyses of the various approaches that ECMN COlll1ties have taken 'Will 
serve, in this part of the action plan, to infonn a conversation at the administrative and (})lll1ty 
Board level about the appropriate choice and future direction for orgarllzing that activity as a role 
for Pine (})lll1ty. The scan 'Will be limited to the other cOlll1ties in Minnesota Planning Region 7E, 
because of their multiple similarities to Pine (})lll1ty. 

Despite their many similarities, COlll1ties in the region have taken vel)' different approaches to 
organizing themselves to conduct or support economic development in their jurisdictions. 
Strategies range from vel)' looselyorganized consultant relationships to more fonnal, almost free
standing agencies. 

Chisago County HRA EDA 

Of the East Central Minnesota cOlll1ties, wago has the largest and 
most complex economic development effort. Over 25 years ago, they 
merged their COlll1ty HRA with an economic development office to 

create a combined HRA-EDA They did fonnallyestablish an economic development authority, 
and they created a separate board for the joint entities. The board includes two COlll1ty 
commissioners. The director of the HRA-EDA flll1ctions like a COlll1ty department head, and 

2 



HRAEDA policies and procedures mirror those at the county. The director gives updates to the 
county board on a somewhat regular basis, and she has to present her annual levy request to the 
board for approval, along with anytax abatement requests. 

The HRA has its own levy which is outside the county levy limits, and the HRA properties 
provide some cash flow into the office. Ordinaryactivities bythe staff fall into an 80% economic 
developmenti20% housing split. They have fonnal county business subsidy and tax abatement 
policies, which are attached to this plan as addenda. Theyuse straightforward tax abatement more 
than TIF funding. 

The director is very- positive about the organizational arrangement. She notes that the levy funds 
and housing monies provide a solid foundation and continuity. The relationship between the 
HRA-EDA board and the county government is positive. 

At present, none of the communities in the county have dedicated economic development staff, 
though, in many cases, the city administrator is active in the area. There are seven industrial parks 
in the county. and the HRA-EDA director assumes a large share of responsibility for muketing 
those. 

The focus has been heavily on industry- recruitment and business retention!expansion, though the 
director has been involved in the Old Highway 61 tourism development effons. 

Mine Lacs Coun'ty Economic Development 
Mlle Lacs Cbunty's economic development office is essentially

MILLE LACSI Pine Cbunty's with a two-year head start. The economic 
[;;;19 COUNTY development coordinator repons to the county administrator 

and functions somewhat like a department head The office has 
not had its own budget, operating instead out of funds requested on a project-by-project basis 
from the county board or from the county administrator's budget. However, this year a fonnal 
budget for the office will be submitted to the countyboard 

The director has organized an advisory- committee composed of representatives from city 
governments, private interests such as banks, K-12, health systems, the Mlle Lacs Band, and the 
East Central Regional Development Cbmmission. He has also balanced representation from the 
northern and southern parts of the county. However, the committee is not an EDA board but 
rather an advisory- group and something of a brain trust. It meets frequently and has guest 
speakers. He has used it as a task force to look at future possibilities and needed directions. 

The Mille Lacs office has tourism as a major focus, due to the large role of that sector in the 
county economy. They have taken advantage of the Extension Service's planning services and 
tourism services for data and analysis, and they are active in the Minnesota Parks and Trails 
Council. 

The county does not have a business subsidy, per se. They have developed a tax abatement 
checklist and an application, which function as a de facto policy. These are attached to this report. 

3 



Development 

Isanti COtUlty fonned an EDA in 2006, contracting with Jana King of Economic Development 
Services, Inc., for consultant services in crafting their foundation documents. The original 
motivation was as much to pursue the development of a rail-served industrial park in the county 
as to create economic development services for the county. The EDA commissioned a study on 
options for the park, but the onset of the recession caused them to place that project on an 
~de~inite hold, where it remains yet. The EDA remains in place but could be fairly descnbed as 
mactIVe. 

The countycontinues to contract with :MS. King for economic development consultant services at 
$20,000 per year plus expenses. She meets with the EDA board at its quarterly sessions and is 
available on-call if projects arise. Under the contract, she reports to the county administrator. 
The EDA has bylaws, an enabling resolution and a business subsidy policy. It has a 10-member 
board, with geographically distributed seats and a significant private sector membership (mostly 
from area banks). The budget resides in the county administrator's budget, but he freely admits 
that economic development is at the margins of his priorities. 

MAPCED Survey 

Over the years, members of the Mnnesota Association of Professional 
County Economic Developers (MAPCED) have conducted surveys of 
their membership on the topic of how the function is organized in their 
respective counties. Typically, they have reported back out to their fellow 
members on the results. 

The results also have been fairly consistent over time regarding how 
counties set up this function. Roughly, approximately one-third of county 
economic development offices have been treated as a department or office 

in the county government adminismtion, one-third have been organized as a separate economic 
development authority or combined HRA and EDA (as in Cbisago CountY? and one-third have 
been some fonn of parmership. Those partnerships have been various - between counties and 
cities, between private industry and government, and other combinations with the result being a 
private non-profit organization. Of those that are a pan of county government, approximately 
one-third are their own depanment, one-third are combined in some larger development 
department with other functions (such as community development) and one third function within 
administration as an office under the countyadministrator (but not as a separate department). 

Current Status: 

July30: Visits made and data collected from all. 

Next Steps: 

When finished with data collection, the PCEDO and the Pine County Administrator will discuss 
the options with the County Board and begin designing an acceptable structure for the office 
based on Board directions. 

4 



I IBusiness Policies and 

ctices 
The county economic developments entities listed above will be surveyed for their inventory of 
business subsidies and policies, and those will be incorporated into this plan below. 

Current Status: 

July 30: Samples collected of 14 different policies or quasi-policies and fonns for use in the next 
phase. 

Next Steps: 

Staff will engage the Board in a policy-level discussion at the August 18 meeting, with plans to 
have a draft for their review and input at the September 1, 2015, meeting. A revised version will 
followto be discussed at a public hearing later in September. 

III. Economic De opment Assets in Pine 
County 
Industrialparks and other resources alreacJy exist to support a substantial 
county-wide iffort. The County Economic Development Office will inventory 
those assets, pursuant to Part 3 of the Economic Development Strategic Plan 

Available Land Survey - Indus'triaJ Parks 

Pine (})unty Economic Development Office (PCEDO) will catalog available resources in the 
dedicated industrial parks, to include: 

• 	 Total acres and parcels 

• 	 Status of parcels (i.e., shovel-readycertified) 

• 	 Available municipal water lines and sizes 

• 	 Available sewer connections 

• 	 Broadband availability, source and data rate 

• 	 Access to transportation for freight 

• 	 Availability of publicly-owned buildings/facilities in the parks 

• 	 (})sts associated with locating there (SAC}WAC fees, etc) 


This surveywill be conducted in August-September 2015 and integrated into this report. 


5 



Avai Survey 

Pine County Economic Development will catalog available resources in terms of buildings that 
are vacant and available at the present date for economic development use. The sUlVey will be as 
comprehensive as possible, recognizing that this market is fluid and that private sector owners are 
sometimes reluctant to yield data. To the extent possible, the sUlVeywill cover. 

• Nature of the structure (industrial, office - not retail) 

• Square footage available 

• For industrial buildings: 

o Age of facility 

o Ceiling height 

o Interior clear space 

o Docks & overhead doors 

o Electrical capacity 

o Thickness of pad and suitabilityfor heavyequipment 

o Broadband access and provider 

o Rentlllsalescos~ 

o Condition of building on a 5-point scale 

o Broadband availability, data rate and cost 

o Access to transportation for freight 

• For office spaces: 

o Configuration of spaces 

o Age of facility 

o Rentlllsales cos~ 

o Broadband availability; source and data rate 

Other assets available for economic development 

Pine CountyEconomic Development will also need to catalog other available resources in the county 
and! or ~ communities that would be useful for economic development. This would include (but not 
be limited to): 

• Brownfields and! or greenfields 

• Tax-forfeited land with potential commercial!industrial applications 

• Debt or subordinated debt financing resources (such as revolving loan funds) 

• Relevant resources available through higher education (at PTee, MnSCU, U of Minnesota) 

6 



• 	 utilities, including electricity and natural gas and including development assistance programs 
operated bythe utilitycompanies 

• 	 Telecommunications, including broadband availabilitygenerally in the county 

• 	 Organizations involved in economic development related activities (EDAs, SBDCs, chambers, 
etc.) 

Current Status: 

July 30: Finishing visits ~th communitypartners. 

Next Steps: 

PCEOO ~ review these items ~th community officials and anlve at a final version to be 
administered This survey ~ be conducted in Jul)'-September 2015 and included in a separate 
repon. 

IV. Focus for the PCEDO 
Given the limited budget andpart-time nature of the Office atpresent, a more 
focused approach will be needed to insure that efforts are not too diffuse and thus 
ineffective. PCEDO recommends that, for thefirstyears, the Office concentrate 
on two industry sectors - where, that is, focus might be needed 

Full-fledged economic development programs can cover a broad front. A complete strategy might 
include business retention and expansion, industrial recruitment across many sectors, tourism and 
hospitality development, broadband expansion, small business development services, rail-based business 
development, workforce projects, higher education access expansion, marketing across a number of 
different media and others. 

With a pan-time staff position and limited budget at present, the PCEDO should, to be effective, 
concentrate on a limited spectrum of activities carefully chosen to achieve two ends: laying the 
foundation for future Office efforts, conducting the BR&E visits, the asset inventory and business 
recruitment. Further, the Office should focus on development in two important industrysectors. 

Presently, the two sectors of the economy are sho~ signs of significant growth out from the Twin 
Gries and also fit the description from Keynesian economics of wealth-creating sectors: 

1. 	 Manufacturing: :tv1anufacturing as a sector in Minnesota grew by 3% in employment in 2014, 
gairllng close to 24,000 jobs in the first two quarters alone. Wages in the sector increased by 
nearly 3% in the same year. Average weekly wages at the end of 2014 were $1,208 for the sector 
in the state and over $800 in Region 7E. 

2. 	 Infonnation technology: Data on IT is more difficult to extract than other sectors, as IT 
workers are very often employed at finns not classified as IT companies. However, in the sector, 
average weekly wages in Minnesota at the end of 2014 were higher than in manufacturing at 

7 



$1,357 in the state and over $1,200 in 7E. IT finns increased employment in the state by close to 
3,500 jobs due to expansions and over 700 due to openings in the first two quarters alone in 2014. 

'With wages in both sectors nOM of $20 per hour, these are the types of jobs that would be good to 
grow in the County. Anecdotal evidence holds that employers, panicularly in the :Metro and 
particularly in IT, are having enormous difficulty filling their vacancies for skilled positions. Funher, 
there are training programs in both disciplines available in the region. 

PCEDO recommends that, given current restraints, the Office focus its efforts (where such is needed) 
on these two industrial sectors for recruitment and BR&E. In tenns of laying the groundwork for the 
~ of the Office, other elements of this plan layout the intended foundational activities and 
projects. 

Status: 

July30: Preliminarydiscussion done with County Administrator. 

Next Sleps: 

The Office will seek consensus and! or guidance from the County Administrator and the Board 
on this focus and adjust according to directions. 

VII Lead neration anid Fonow-up 
A critit'Cll rolefor the PCEDO will be tofind andpursue industrialprospectsfor 
relot'Cltion or startup in Pine County. In collaboration with the communities in the 
County, the Office will seek sources to generate such leads and a cooperative method 0/ 
ret'Ttiiting the companies to the area in the sectors targeted above. 

Community Venture Network 

As part of its membership in the regional economic development consortium GPS 45:96, Pine County 
can attend the Community Venture Network (CVN) gatherings. The CVN's mission is to connect its 
membership, which consists of rural communities and counties across the Midwest, to new companies or 
companies interested in relocating to a rural setting. At three sessions a year, the CVN offers an 
opportunity to connect with these companies and, where appropriate, recruit them to the County. The 
Pine County Economic Development Office will participate actively in the CVN and work with its 
partners on the leads that come through that organization. 

Minnesota Commercial Real Estate Organization 

Also because of its relationship with GPS 45:93, Pine County can participate in the listserv operated by 
the state association of commercial realtors or MNCAR The realtor members post on the listserv when 
one of their clients is looking for a location to move or expand Those postings are forwarded to all 
members of GPS 445:93 and can serve as a second source for leads for new or relocating companies. 

8 



Other sources of prospects for recruitment are less prolific than the CVN or N1NCAR but can none-the
less be conduits for prospects: 

1. 	M~esota Department. of Employment and Economic Development (DEED): 
OffIcials at DEED somenrnes are contacted by companies looking to locate to the state. 
DEED will refer those to communities who fit the company's profile of what they seek 

2. 	 East Central Energy: Though not so frequently as in the past, ECE sometimes receives 
inquiries from companies through one of their business development officers. 

3. 	 Other sources will include walk-ins who have seen some promotional materials on one 
of the communities or on the PTa::; incubator. 

Status Prospects: 

The PCEDO is currently working on five start-up or relocation prospects and two business 
expansion projects. This section of the plan will be frequently updated as company statuses 
change (Note: The prospect number consists of the year of first contact and the order): 

1507: Minpack (expansion) 

Minpack is a locally-owned manufacturing operation in Pine Gty. They are in discussions 
with a company (MicroPulse) that holds a patent for a device that prevents pressure ulcers in 
patients in hospital and long-term care facilities. Minpack could expand to become their 
.	manufacturing partner and add 6-7 jobs to their Pine Gty operation to handle the new 
product. I am working -wlth Minpack's owner to determine the viability and market for the 
product and to locate sources of funding to help with the costs of the expansion, if the 
relationship moves forward. Status: The Minpack owner has grown frustrated by the 
apparent lack of a cohesive plan on the pan of the entrepreneur and discontinued the 
conversation. Project closed 8/10/2015. 

1506: Broekema Beltway (expansion) 

Broekema Beltway is a Dutch company with a plant in Pine Gty. They manufacture 
conveyor systems principallyused in farming. They have been looking at an expansion of the 
Pine Gty operation that would add 10 jobs and cost $3M PCEOO is working as an 
intermediary to assist the Gty of Pine Gty, Minnesota DEED and the company reach 
agreement on a set of incentives that would stimulate them to conduct the expansion. Status: 
Active. Met with DEED contact in mid-July and with city officials on July 20. 8/24/2015
Company moving forward with expansion. The company decided to forego the DEED 
funding because of the size and complexityof the paperwork required 

1505: Moreyour 

.Moreyour is an infonnation technology company whose main application is a web-base 
software client that enables web developers to integrate videos directly into their websites 
without having to use an external service such as Y outube' Moreyour is a CVN contact. They 

9 



are interested in locating close to a college with a computer program as a source of talent and 
assistance. Status: Still active. Staff inquired on 7113 and talked with Justin Erickson of 
CVN on 7/13. Email exchange with Moreyour CEO on 7/20 but no clear indication of his 
short-term intentions. 8/24/15: No movement. 

1504: Ittrimn 

Ittrium is an IT company which operates a web-development software setvice that other 
organizations use to design, set up and maintain their own websites, similar to WordPress. 
They are also interested in a relationship with a college as a source of programming and 
applications development talent and expertise. Ittrium also came through CVN. Status: Still 
active. Clurendyas of 8/4/2015 seeking a time to conference call with the ownerlCEO and 
the new president ofPTcc. 8/24/15: Phone conference setfor8/25/15. 

1503: Minnepura 

Minnepura is a company being formed by two University of Minnesota professors, who want 
to commercialize the research they have conducted in their labs and bring to market a 
product. Their niche is a method of encapsulating hydrocarbons in order to remove them 
from water (e.g., for remediation! mitigation after an oil spill such as the BP spill in the Gulf 
of :.Mexico). Originally, theywere looking for 4,000 square feet of industrial space to house a 
technology center and an intermediate level production facility. Olanges in management and 
some changes in plan have caused them to re-evaluate in the short term, and they have not 
been dear what exactly they are seeking. Status: Still active. Staff communicated with their 
new CEO on 7/14. 8/24/15: no movement. 

1502: Timberblock 

This is a Canadian finn that is looking to expand into the Midwest. They have a patented 
panelized building system, which feature s R-30 or R-36 wall insulation, and its factory built 
wall panels install in hours (typically 6-8), gready reducing the building cycle. Flat packing of 
the wall system allows for ease of transportation, with a home of 2700SF or less fitting on one 
truck Their niche is that their panelized system mimics log home or log building 
construction. They have one US plant in North Carolina. Pine County and Cllsago County 
have submitted a joint inquiry to Tnnberblock, as one of the company's preferences is to 
locate along a major artery for a showroom and for visibility. Tunberblock is a CVN 
company. Status: Active. Justin Erickson of CVN will be following up with them in mid to 
late July and will update members.8/24/15: Reached out again to the CEO to express 
continued interest. 

1501: Craft brewery 

A local high school graduate is looking to start up a craft breweryin the southern Pine County 
area. He is presentlytaking a brewing certificate at Dakota County Technical College and is in 
need of assistance in developing a business plan and acquiring some financial support. He 
has no name yet for the enterprise. Status: Active. Staff communicated with the individual 
on 7/14 and with a local realtor, who is also involved in helping the young man. 8/24/15: 

10 



Brewer reconnected with PCEDO and asked for assistance. Connected him with the SBDC 
in Brainerd for assistance by their consultants in business planning for breweries. 

Ju1y 30: See each prospect above for status of each company. 

Next 

The Office will continue to seek new leads for location, relocation and! or expansion and 
continue to develop and report on progress with the prospects. 

VI. Partnerships and Collaborations 
Collaboration between the County and its communities is essentialin a comprehensive 
economic development iffort. No one entity has all the resources necessary to do a 
completejob if it. Further, regional collaboration is also critical to put the County 
and East CentralMinnesota in a competitiveposture in economic development and 
workforce development, given the scale and complex nature if such initiatives. The 
PCEDO will seek to develop and nurturepartnerships in thefollowing arenas: 

Communi'ty Relationships 

The PCEOO will meet in mid-Ju1y with city administrators and planners from the communities of Pine 
Gty, Hinckley, Sandstone and Rock Oeek, with the following intent: 

1. 	 To determine what services the communities most need in tenns of support for economic 
development and to ascertain how the PCEDO can respond to those needs. 

2. 	 To establish an atmosphere of mutual trust and support between the PCEOO and those 
communityofficials. 

3. 	 To seek their input on goals for the PCEDO for its first year and downstream. 

4. 	 To enlist their support on the data collection needed to assemble the inventory of county 
economic development assets. 

5. 	 To seektheir guidance in the formation of a business incentive and subsidypolicy. 

6. 	 To gain their input on where gaps exist in the resources needed to achieve greater economic 
prosperity in the County. 

GPS 45:93 and Other Counties in the Region 

The PCEDO will represent Pine County on the executive committee of GPS 45:93, the regional 
economic development consortium. Membership brings with several advantages, not the least of which 
are access to the Community Venture Network and 1v1NCAR Beyond that, the network of economic 
development professionals is a rich resource for best practices and advice for the PCEDO. Further, GPS 

11 



enables the partners to avoid counter-productive competition in this arena and to work for the common 
good of a region as a whole. It provides a fonun for the counties and communities in the region to move 
in that direction. Oearly, the prime motivation of the PCEDO will be to create jobs and economic 
prosperity in Pine O:>unty. That said, it is still a great benefit to the O:>unty when a company grows or 
relocates close by in East Centra11Vlinnesota - rather than the Metro or WISCOnsin. Thus, joint ventures, 
such as that between Pine and Ollsago counties on the Trrnbetblock proposal mentioned earlier, benefit 
workers and wages in the entire region. 

Pine Technical Communi'ty 

As noted significantly and frequently in the Pine O:>unty Economic Assessment, PTCC is "one of the 
area's greatest assets." In addition the O:>llege's incubator can be the heart of a long-tenn strategy to 
create new manufacturing companies in the county and move those to community industrial parks once 
they exit the facility. Workforce development is a key component of solid economic development, and 
the O:>llege's ongoing focus on training in such key areas as healthcare, manufacturing and infonnation 
technology can be leveraged to help existing companies expand and upgrade their workforces and to 
attract other talent-hungry companies to the county. PCEOO will seek a seat on the advisory committee 
for the PTCC incubator and maintain a close relationship with the O:>llege and its leadership. 

Minnesota DEED 

The state department for economic development operates a number of programs that support local units 
of government in that area, including a number that can finance either company expansion or public 
infrastructure in support of economic development. PCEDO will maintain close relationships with those 
DEED officials who manage those programs from St. Paul and those who are assigned to this region to 
represent the agency. 

Ojibwelie Lacs 

The O:>rporate O:>mmission of the NILBO includes in its mission an intent to expand job availability in its 
region through corporate ventures and small business development. It also is a source for venture capital 
toward those same ends. PCEDO will expand its relationship with CCMLBO in 2015 and seek their 
assistance in designing the long tenn economic development strategyfor the O:>unty. 

Current Status: 

July30: Meetings held with Pine Gty, Hinckley and Sandstone. Initial contact made with :MLBO 
and DEED. DEED visit set for 8/19/2015. Role on GPS executive committee continued The 
communities visited thus far have all been very forthcoming and welcoming, and they are very 
positive in their opinion of the establishment of the PCEDO. All see value in the addition and 
are glad of the opportunity to have a dedicated economic development person to assist them 
and even take the lead in some respects. 8/24/15: DEED visit accomplished Several new 
contacts added to the list. Several attempts to schedule a meeting with the economic 
development officer at MLBO to no avail 

Next S'teps: 

Staff will conduct over the summer meetings with all the listed partners to begin or refine the 
relationships and discuss future roles and collaborations. 

12 



VII. Economic 
elopment 

The Springsted report suggested convening at somefrequenry a coun!J-wide summit if 
"non-prqftt, Tribal, private andpublic sector leaders to discuss economic development 
efforts in the Coun!J." PCEDO suggests that, instead, a moreformal economic 
development advisory council beformed with members recommended try those entities 
mentioned above and approved try the Coun!J Board Summit attendance tends to 
decline qfter thefirstfew iterations, but a committee whose members have someformal 
assignment to it is a more lasting method if seeking ongoing discussion and consensus 
around the goals andplans for economic development in the coun!J. It is also a more 
common method utilized try economic developmentprrfessionals in the region. 

The PCEDO will create in the Summer and Fall of 2015 an advisory panel to assist with the ongoing 
economic development effort in the county. Appointments to the council will be solicited from the 
(bunty Board as well as preferences on membership. Members mayinclude some from these categories: 

1. The (bunty Board 

2. Otyof Pine Oty 

3. Otyof Sandstone 

4. Otyof Hinckley 

5. CCMLBO 

6. Private industty(2-3) 

Current Status: 

August 3, 2015: Preliminary conversation with (bunty Administrator. Will consider a shorter 
preliminatylist and revise. 8/24/15: List revised above. 

Next Steps: 

The goal will be a first meeting in September of 2015 to brief the council on current efforts and to 
conduct brain-storming or other idea-generation and consensus-building activities on future 
directions. 

VIII. 	 Business Retention & 

Expansion conomic Gardening 
Ma1!)l in thefield contend that the best source ifnewjobs is within the existing companies in a local 
economy. There are existing methods ifstimulating that kind ifjobgrowth, including the conventional 
BR&E method and the newer economicgardening strategy. PECDO will create an ongoing method if 

13 



collecting datafrom existing county business towards an end rfhelping them stqy viable and expand their 
operations. 

In the Summer and Fall of 2015, PCEDO will meet with cityofficials from Pine Countycommunities, as 
noted in the section above on partnerships. In addition to the information listed in that section to be 
solicited, PCEDO will ask their assistance in determining a list of businesses to be approached in each 
communityfor an initial inquiryinto their current affairs and future prospects. 

The Office and the communityofficials will examine different BR&E questionnaires from such sources as 
GPS 45:93, the Mnnesota Chamber and the UM Extension selVice (such as that available at 
http://www.extension.umn.edu!communitylbusiness-retention!tools1question-b~ to arrive at an 
instrument suitable for Pine County. Theywill also begin scheduling visits with targeted companies 
through the Fall of 2015. PCEOO and the citypersonnel will examine the results and seekto connect the 
companies with resources to assist them where some expansion is anticipated The partners will also 
examine the results with an eye towards streamlining city or countypolicies and procedures, where such 
maybe impeding business expansion. 

GPS 45:93 has launched an economic gardening pilot project in the region. This approach singles out 
second-stage companies according to a set of criteria and connects their CEOs with a select team of 
expert consultants to aid them in identifying and removing baniers to gro-wth in their orgarllzations (see 
http://edwardlowe.org/tools-prograrns/economic-gardening/). It is a much more intensive and intrusive 
approach than traditional BR&E progrnms. The Pine Gty EDA has committed $1,000 towards a goal of 
$5,000 to payfor a pilot with a Pine Gtycompany. PCEOO will seek Board approval for a matching 
$1,000 from PCEDO funds and work with GPS and Pine Gtyto acquire $2,500 from the Greater Pine 
Area Endowment and a commitment of $500 from the company. 

Current Status: 

July 30: On the BR&E questionnaire and scheduling, samples have been collected and a 
preliminary meeting with the Pine Gty mayor is scheduled. On the economic gardening, GPS 
staff is in conversation with local companies and will notify the partners when one agrees. 
8/24/15: Grant approved by grants committee of GPAE. Forwarded to board. 

Next Steps: 

Staff has developed the instrument and will coordinate with city officials on that questionnaire 
and to schedule visits with targeted companies in the summer and falL 

The office will fund the CountYs share of the economic gardening pilot project and review 
progress on the economic gardening experiment with GPS 45:93 through continuing contact with 
the company. 

IX. Housing in Pine County 
A lat'k rfsuitable housing mightprove to be a banier to business location, relocation or expansion in Pine 
County or the region. Because rf that, CPS 45:93 and a number rfits member communities and counties 
in 2014joined the East Central Regional Housing Collaborative to fund a regional housing stucfy done ry 

14 

http://edwardlowe.org/tools-prograrns/economic-gardening
http:www.extension.umn.edu


Maxfield Research, Inc. Completed in October 2014, it details the supplY and demandfor all types 0/ 
housing in the county, as calledfor in the Springsted stucfy. A copy will be housed at the PCECo. 

Current Status: 


July 30: An electronic copyof the 2014 studyis in hand. 


Next Steps: 

Staff will begin analysis of that document as time permits. 

X. A Clearinghouse for Information 
Resources are available in the county, the region, the state and at the.foderallevelfor economic development 
efforts. County and community rfftcials often lack the time and expertise, though, to know what thry can 
access and where. The PCEDO can be a close and trusted resourcefor that itiformation, as well asfor 
itiformation on what economic development activities are undenvq)l in the county. 

In the late summer and through the winter, PCEDO will compile both documents and links to available 
resources regionally, in the state and federally on economic development resources and seekto become 
conversant with those programs. The Office will particularly seek to develop a close relationship with 
Minnesota Department of Employment and Economic Development (DEED) officials for access to 
their resources. PCEDO will communicate with partner communities and relevant companies about the 
availability of this resource to assist them in projects and activities. 

Initial resources to be gathered or studied include but are not limited to the following: 

Regional: 

• 	 ECRDC Revolving Loan Fund and resources 

• 	 Initiative Foundation loan and capital investment programs and resources 

• 	 Community-based RLFs and other programs 

• 	 SBDC services from Central Lakes College 

• 	 East Central Energy and Great River Energy loans and other resources 


State of Minnesota: 


• 	 Department of Employment and Economic Development, including: 

o 	 Minnesota Investment Fund (J\1IF) 

o 	 Greater Minnesota Public Infrastructure Program 

o 	 Innovative Business Development Program 

o 	 Shovel-Ready Site Certifications 

o 	 Small Business Development Loan Program 

o 	 Minnesota Job Oeation Fund 

15 



o Minnesota Reservist and Veterans Business Loan Program 

o Innovation Voucher Program 

o State Stmll Business Oedit Initiative 

o Angel Tax Oedit Program 

o Data Center Tax Incentives 

o Greater MinnesotaJob Expansion Program 

o R&D Tax Oedit Program 

o JOB-Z 

o DEED Regional Business Service Representatives 

• Universityof lVlinnesota 

o Extension SelVice 

o UniversityEnterprise Labs 

• MnSCU 

o St. Ooud State University public administration program 

o SCSU iSELF Jabs and faculty 


Federal 


o Economic Development Administration Public Works Program 

o EDALocal Technical Assistance 

o EDA University Center, UlVI Crookston 

o Department of CDmrnerce Export Assistance 

o Federal SBDC Programs 

Current Status: 

July 30: ReJationships with officials with some of the key programs above have been re
established Links to the resources are bookmarked 

Next Steps: 

These resources will be reviewed to determine present status. An infonnational piece will be 
developed to communicate to partners about the connections and resources available at PCEDO. 

XI. Data,Demographics and Activities 
Data and statistics on economics, demographit:f, workforce and othr;r topics relevant to economic 
development are collected and reported out l::Y a number ifdijforent entities and organizations. In keeping 
with its role as a clearinghousefor iiformation onprograms and resourcesfor development, the PCEDO 

16 



should also scan the existing data sets regularlYfor up-to-date information and track economic activity in 
the county and the region. 

The Office will, beginning in summer 2015, periodically scan and analyze date from, initially: the following 
sources of relevant infonnation: ' 

1. 	 lVIinnesota DEED Labor Market Infonnation, including establishing a relationship with the 
regional Labor Market Analyst; 

2. 	 lVIinnesota State Demographer's Office; 

3. 	 lVIinnesota Department of Labor and Industry; 

4. 	 Bureau of Labor Statistics, US. Department of Commerce; 

5. 	 US. Economics and Statistics Adminismtion; 

6. 	 US. Census Bureau; 

7. 	 Institute for SupplyManagement; 

8. 	 Others as needed 

Current Status: 

July30: Links to and relationships with these sources have been renewed. 

ext Steps: 

Office will communicate to communitypartners of its willingness to assist them with data 
collection and analysis when such is needed for their projects in economic development. 

XII. Workforce 
Despite some controver!), and national debate on the topic, the :Skillsgap' - agap between the skills 
emplqyers need and those that workers and applicants have - remains, in the experience ifmaf!Y managers, 
a bamer to compaf!Y growth andproductivity. 

The PCEDO will join a collaborative effort with Pine Technical and Community College and local K-12 
schools to assess where the county is lacking in worker skills in key industries and to examine ways to 
address those deficits through a consortium approach. The Office will also seek to find methods of 
analyzing the existing countyworkforce as a method of finding workers with the right skills who already 
reside here or workers who could be mined to take local skilled positions. 

1. 	 Data collection: PCEDO will include in its BR&E surveys of employers questions about their 
difficulty is finding workers with the right skills to be productive. PCEDO will also quety 
industrial prospects with whom it is working to assess their experience in the same area. 

17 



2. 	 The 1-35 Academy Project: PTCC and all of the county school districts are already engaged in a 
project, called the 1-35 Academy, to provide greater access to higher education for county 
students through concurrent enrollment. PCEDO will seek in the 2014-15 academic year to join 
the effort to create a concentration on needed workforce skill~ at the post-secondary level 

3. 	 The existing workforce: Census and other labor market data show that there are, as of 2015, 
there -were 13,079 workers residing in Pine County. Of those, only 8,026 actuallyworked in Pine 
County. Of the rest, 736 -were unemployed (for a rate of 5%), while 5,053 left the county each 
dayto work in other localities. Those mostly involved counties to the south, including not only 
Ollsago and Isanti but also Hennepin and Ramsey. Consequently, there is a substantial pool of 
available workers who could fill positions in companies and organizations in the county- if 
comparable positions at approximate wages were available. This pool represents a significant 
economic develop asset - and a challenge. It can be an asset to use in helping countyemployers 
fill skilled jobs - if -we can ascertain where those commuters are working and what they are doing 
and if -we can find way; to reach them to infonn them of the opportunities in those existing 
companies or in new companies recruited to the area. The analysis and the communications fonn 
the challenges. 

Current Status: 

July 30: See surveysection on status of that project. The 1-35 group is donnant in the summer. 

Steps: 

PCEOO will, in 2015-6, work with DEED Labor :Market Analy;ts to examine methods of more 
finite data collection about the skills and industries of the commuter workforce and with DEED 
and others to seek way; to communicate to them the opportunities in the countyas those arise. 
Staff will contact PTCC and the school superintendents of the 1-35 group to request inclusion and 
a discussion about workforce preparation as part of their agenda. 

XIII. Marketing 
Once thefoundations are laidfor a sound economic development iffort In the coun!J, the external world 
needs to be itiformed qfthe coun!J's assets and its intention to be (open for business. 'A low-costpreliminary 
marketing iffort using existing resources can beJin thatjournry. 

W'hile the current budget is not positioned to handle a significant marketing outreach, two resources exist 
to begin an initial campaign 0 promote Pine Countyas a place to locate or grow businesses. 

County Website 

Pine Countis existing website can be updated to reflect the creation of the PCEDO, hopefully in 
a prominent fashion. The Office's web presence will contain a catalog of the assets of the county 
and the resources available, and it can be eventually expanded, as time allows, to reflect progress 
in terms of economic development projects and activities by the PCEDO and its partner 
commumtles. 

18 



Pine County has a place on the GPS website along Mth all the other partner counties. This needs 
to be populated and updated to reflect its assets and the effons of the PCEDO. 

Status: 

July 30: For the county web presence, not yet launched For the GPS site, login infonnation has 
been obtained to access the county pages. 8/24/15: Narrative completed and moved to the 
website on the development server. 

Next Steps: 

Staff has met Mth Pine County ITS on access to and updating of the site to reflect economic 
development as an initial and to promote the county as a business location. Once more data on 
assets has been collected, staff vrill contact GPS staff for ttaining on accessing and inputting into 
the GPS website. 8/24/15: First landing page on County website done and on the site on the 
development server. Other landing pages under development. 

XIX. Legislative Relations 
Once thefoundations are laidfor a sound economic development dfort in the county, the external world 
needs to be itifOrmed ifthe county j- assets andits intention to be 'open for business. 'A low-costpreliminary 
marketing dfort using existing resources can be!!in thatjournry. 

Maintaining sound, congenial relations with Pine County's representatives can open doors to many 
resources, from the state bonding program to state agency assets. These vrill not substitute for good 
working relationships with staff at'the state, but they can augment those and move things forward at 
times 'When staff are unable. 

PCEDO staff vrill re-establish relationships with the Pine County delegation, including State 
Representative Jason Rarick and State Senator Tony Loureyand maintain contact beyond asking for their 
help with economic development issues at the state level 

Status: 

August 2: :Met with TonyLourey andJason Rarick at an event on August 4 at PTCC 

Next Steps: 

Staff vrill continue, within reason and good fonn, to communicate with the two elected 
representatives, in the event their services are needed 

xx. Time frames 
The following is an adaptation and update of the economic development plan from the Springsted 
repon of 2014: 

19 



Worksheet for Board Discussion on Economic Development Office 

l. Evaluate options for organizing and structuring economic development efforts Summer 
(EDA/CDA/County/Other). Section I, pages 1-4 2015 

2. Collect and review local business incentive and subsidy policies; benchmark 

other Minnesota County economic development subsidy policies and develop Summer 

an Economic Development Subsidy Policy. Section II, page 5 2015 

3. Inventory county-wide economic development assets, including available land 

and existing resources available for economic development. Section III, Pages Fall 

5-7 2015 

4. Analyze time available and tasks and determine focus for PCEDO for 2015-16. Summer 
Section IV, page 7-8 2015 

5. Generate leads for prospects for location or expansion in Pine County. Section 

V, pages 8-11 
Ongoing 

6. Explore possible partnerships, including potential revenue sources and Summer 
economic development support from regional and state agencies. Section VI, - Fall 
pages 11-12 2015 

7. Organize and coordinate a county-wide economic development advisory 

committee bringing together non-profit, Tribal, private and public sector Summer 
leaders to discuss economic development efforts in the County and guide 2015 
PCEDO. Section VII, page 13 

8. In partnership with City governments, conduct a survey of existing businesses 

to identify primary and secondary needs; once completed, review survey 

results to identify possible ideas and options; develop and execute a Ongoing I 

BR&E/Economic Gardening strategy. Section VII, pages 13-14 

9. Analyze 2014 East Central Regional Housing Study section on Pine County to 

determine impacts of housing on economic development. Section VIII, pages Fall 

2015
14-15 

In progress 

In progress 

Not started 

Completed 

In progress 

In progress 

In progress 

In progress 

Not started 

1 



10. Become a central clearinghouse and resources for information for economic 

development activities supporting the needs of cities and other public 

agencies. Section IX, pages 15-16 

Summer 

Winter 

2015 

In progress 

11. Monitor and evaluate data, demographics and economic development activity 

to determine trends and possible policy needs. Section X, pages 16-17 
Ongoing In progress 

12. Develop or join partnerships with PTCC and K-12 districts to develop training 

programs and recruitment for targeted occupations. Section XI, pages 17-18 

13. Develop an initial low-cost marketing effort using existing media to improve 

public awareness of Pine County as a place to do business. Section XIII, page 

18-19 

14. Establish relationships with area legislators for assistance with state programs 

and regulation affecting economic development in the county. Section XIX, 

page 19 

Fall

Winter 

2015-6 

Fall

Winter 
2015 

Ongoing 

In progress 

Not started 

In progress 

2 



9.01 	 The Office of Economic Development shall review each application and make a 
recommendation to the County Board as to the granting of a business subsidy. 

9.02 	 The County Board will make the final decision on granting the business subsidy. 
County Board will provide adequate notice of and hold a public hearing on any 
matter relating to granting a business subsidy of $25,000 or more. 

9.03 	 The preferred term of business subsidy is 5 years unless otherwise determined by 
the County Board. The County Board may approve longer or shorter terms at its 
discretion. 

9.04 	 The County may limit the amount of the business subsidy: 
a) To a specific dollar amount per year or in total; 
b) To the increase in property taxes resulting from improvement of the property; 
c) To the increases in property taxes resulting from increases in the market value 

or tax capacity of the property; 
d) In any other manner the county determines are appropriate; 
e) The County may not abate tax attributable to the value of the land or the area 

'hide tax under Minnesota Statutes sections 276A or 473F. 



PINE COUNTY 
MlNN:s:sOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: 9/1/2015______ 

D County Board 
o Consent Agenda 
X Regular Agenda 5 mins. 10 mins. 15 mins. Other 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other -----

Agenda Item: Business Subsidy Policy Draft 

Department: _C_o_u_ll_tY_A_d_m_i_ll_is_tr_at_or_,_O_ffi_lc_e_o_f_E_co_ll_o_m_ic_D_ev_e_Io_p_m_e_ll_t____ 

Background information on Item: 

At the August 18th
, 2015, meeting of the Pine County Board, commissioners heard a 

presentation on business subsidy policies and their role in economic development. The 
Board requested that staffprepare a draft policy for Pine County for consideration at the 
September 1 S\ 2015, meeting. That draft is ready for board review and input and will be 
discussed in this agenda item. 

Action Requested: Board input is requested to revise this draft and to guide its revision 
in preparation for approval of a final version at the next meeting. 

Financial Impact: None 



PINE COUNTY 

BUSINESS SUBSIDY POLICY 


1. 	 PURPOSE AND AUTHORITY 

1.01 	 The purpose of this policy is to establish guidelines, criteria and a process for the 
use of business subsidies in Pine County, Minnesota. 

1.02 	 Pine County is authorized to grant business subsidies under Minnesota Statutes 
sections 116J.993 through 116J.995. The County is also authorized to abate its 
taxes as a fonn ofbusiness subsidy under Minnesota Statutes section 469.1813 
through 469.1815. This County policy and any future amendments to these 
criteria are subject to public hearing requirements pursuant to those statutes. 

2. 	 STATUTORY LIMITATIONS 

2.01 	 All applications or requests for business subsidies must comply with all 
applicable state statutes. 

2.02 	 The definitions and minimum criteria set forth in Minnesota Statutes sections 
116J.993 through 116J.995, and sections 469.1813 through 469.1815 are hereby 
incorporated in this policy by reference. 

2.03 	 The County's ability to grant business subsidies is ultimately governed by the 
limitations established the Minnesota Statutes cited in paragraph 2.02 above. 

3. 	 DEFINITIONS 

3.01 	 Business Subsidy: "Business subsidy" or "subsidy" means a state or local 
government agency grant, contribution of personal property, real property, 
infrastructure. the principal amount of a loan at rates below those commercially 
available to the recipient, any reduction or deferral of any tax or any any 
guarantee of any payment under any loan, lease, or other obligation, or any 
preferential use of government facilities given to a business. 

3.02 	 Benefit Date: The "benefit date" is the latter of either the date on which the 
Business Subsidy Agreement is executed or the date on which any amount of 
Business Subsidy is first provided to the recipient. 

3.03 	 Business Subsidy Agreement: "Business Subsidy Agreement" means the 
agreement between the Business Subsidy Recipient (as defined in this section) 
and the County entered into under the Business Subsidy Act describing the 
subsidy. specific tangible goals (i.e., create number ofjobs, establish minimum 



wage rates and time periods in which goals will be achieved} and providing 
remedy for failure to achieve goals and providing for reporting to the State of 
Minnesota. 

3.04 	 Business Subsidy Recipient: "Business Subsidy Recipient" means any business 
entity that receives a business subsidy as defined by the Business Subsidy Act and 
that has signed a Business Subsidy Agreement with the County. 

3.05 	 Business Subsidy Report: "Business Subsidy Report" means the annual reports 
submitted by the County each year for each business receiving a Business Subsidy 
in the County in order to comply with the Business Subsidy Act. 

4. 	 APPLICATION REQUIREMENTS 

4.01 	 Each request for a business ~;ubsidy shall be submitted in writing to the Pine 
County Office of Economic Development on a form provided by that office. 

5. PUBLIC POLICY !REQUIREMENTsi W"u 

5.01 	 Any application for a business subsidy must meet a public purpose which may 
include but may not be limited to: 
a) Increasing or preserving tax base; 
b) Creating or retaining jobs (when job loss is imminent and demonstrable); 
c) Providing or helping acquire, finance or construct public facilities; 
d) Helping develop or renew blighted areas; 
e) Helping provide access to services for residents of the County; 
t) Retaining a business if it is at risk of relocating outside of the County; or 
g) Improving housing in the County as delineated in 6.03 :trelm"L .... 

6. 	 BUSINESS SUBSIDY ~RITERf~ 

The following criteria will be considered by Pine County when reviewing applications for 
business subsidies in accordance with Minnesota Statutes. However, it should not be 
presumed that a project meeting these criteria will automatically be approved. Meeting 
these criteria creates no contractual rights on the part of the County or any applicant, 
business, proposed project or potential developer. 

6.01 	 The ultimate benefit to the County must be at least equal to the costs of the 
business subsidy. 

6.02 	 The business subsidy may only be provided within debt limit guidelines and other 
appropriate financial requirements and policies. 

./ Comment(Rl:}: fmp_ policy question: Ate 
th~ethe poblie purposes the Board "alues? .Are' 
there somethaliareno!? Ate there 3nTpurpo5es. 

. missing for which the Board WOUld want a use 
subsidies'!' 

. 	COmment [R21~To allow forunfu_ future 
possibilities wouldtlle Board:",.ant a ,,11mSe 11) to say 
'otfuran}'otherpublic~orpubli"~Oodas
dlJIerminedby the CoUllly Board' . '.~ 

/ Comment [R3J: Tberearebol'rowedfromth<> 
policies ofotboc couilIies.and cities. They are 
numerous. Atethere so many as to create barriers.? 
Ate there some that are not important or rewanrl 
Ate there some we want to' add? 



6.03 The project for which a business subsidy is sought must meet at least two of the 
following criteria derived from the list ofpublic goods in Section 5.01 above: 
a) Increasing or preserving tax base; 
b) Creating or retaining jobs (retention considered only when job loss is 

imminent and demonstrable); 
c) Providing or helping acquire, finance or construct public facilities; 
d) Helping develop or renew blighted areas; 
e) Helping provide access to services for residents of the County; 
1) Retaining a business if it is at risk of relocating outside of the County. 
g) To meet the following housing-related uses: 

1. To provide a diversity of housing not currently provided by the private 
market. 
2. To provide a variety of housing ownership altematives and housing 
choices. 
3. To create opportunities for the construction, operation and maintenance 
of affordable housing for low or moderate-income individuals. 
4. To promote community stabilization and revitalization by the removal 
of blight and the upgrading in existing housing stock in residential areas. 

6.04 The applicant, proposed project or potential development must comply with any 
applicable local Comprehensive Plan and Zoning Ordinances, or required changes 
to the Plan and Ordinances must be under active consideration at the time of 
approval. The applicant shall demonstrate evidence of support from the local unit 
of government. 

6.05 

6.06 

Prior to consideration of a business subsidy request, the County may require an 
independent underwriting of the proposed project or potential development at the 
expense of the developer. 
Any applicant requesting a business subsidy may be required to demonstrate past 
successful general development capability as well as specific capability in the 
type and size of project or development being proposed. 

6.07 The applicant must retain ownership ofthe project at least long enough to 
stabilize its occupancy, to establish the project management, and if applicable, to 
initiate repayment ofthe business subsidy. 

6.08 A reeipient of business subsidy shall continue operations at the site where the 
subsidy is used for the length of time approved by the County Board, but not less 
than five (5) years after the benefit begins. 

6.09 The business subsidy funding will be set at the lowest level of funding and for the 
shortest period of time which is feasible to meet the objectives. 

6.10 IRetail,service,()r recre.atio.n. .busirlesses..will.1Je co.n.si(feredf()r btlsin.ess~tlbsi<lies 
only if the project meets at least two of the following: 
a) Creates quality employment; 

Comment [R4}: Not many even consider retail 
projects fur subsidies> What does the Board 1hink of 
this option't 



b) Creates tax base; 

c) Provides a necessary service not already provided in the community; 

d) Finances, constructs or provides public infrastructure; or 

e) Redevelops blighted areas. 


6.11 	 The impact of the project on surrounding areas will be taken into consideration. 
Impacts include but not limited to: Pollution, traffic, sewer and water, parks, and 
need for additional government services such as law enforcement. 

6.12 	 Equal consideration will be given to both the expansion or growth of existing 
business and the attraction of new businesses proposing to relocate in the County. 

6.13 	 To be considered as a redevelopment project, a significant portion of a business 
subsidy as determined and allowed by the County Board must be expended by the 
applicant to eliminate blight conditions or for another redevelopment purpose 
deemed appropriate by the County Board. 

6.14 	 ~usines~ .subsi~ies.. \Vill not.bepro"ided t(}p~ojectstllat haye tlle fil1ancial 
feasibility to proceed without the benefit of the assistance. In effect, business 
subsidies will not be provided solely to improve a developer's or business's profit 
margins on a project. Prior to consideration of a business assistance request, the 
County may undertake an independent underwriting of the project to help ensure 
that the request for assistance is valid with underwriting costs to be reimbursed by 
the business in all instances which shall be in addition to the application fee 
described herein. 

6.15 	 Prior to approval of a business subsidies financing plan and when deemed 
appropriate by the County, the developer or business shall provide, at their cost, 
any required market and financial feasibility studies, appraisals, soil boring, 
information provided to private lenders for the project, and other information or 
data relative to the successful operation of the project that the County or its 
financial consultants may require in order to proceed with an independent 
underwriting. If requested by the County, the developer shall provide adequate 
financial guarantees to ensure completion of the project, including, but not limited 
to: assessment agreements, letters of credit, cash escrows, and personal 
guaranties. 

6.16 	 A developer requesting County business subsidy assistance must demonstrate, to 
the satisfaction of the County or its financial consultants, sufficient cash equity 
investment in the project. 

6.17 	 [n the event of a change in business ownership during the period of the business 
subsidy, the agreement may be subject to review and/or alteration subject to the 
criteria and at the discretion ofthe Board. 

COmment [RSl; This addresses the 'but fur' 
clause in the statule. 



7. 	 APPLICATIONS WILL RECEIVE PRIORITY FOR: 

7.01 	 Developments that create quality employment. The minimum wage threshold for 
a business receiving a subsidy shall be $\2l~90 perho~.a~ove t.h.t: J:lrev(iilil1g ......... ~ - Comment [R6}: This is a judgment call. What 

should a target wage rate be_?_____-'minimum wage in Minnesota plus benefits for new jobs created or jobs retained. 

The County reserves the right to deviate from this wage floor ifthe circumstances 

warrant. If such is the case, the County will follow the reporting requirements for 

such set forth in Minnesota Statute section 1 16J.994. 


7.02 	 Projects which include manufacturing, distribution, or technology-based finns or 

businesses which employ a majority of professional or skilled labor. 


7.03 	 Businesses at risk of locating out of state or the County, as demonstrated by 

sufficient evidence to the satisfaction of the County Board. 


7.04 	 Projects constructed of block, engineered concrete, brick or engineered steel 

buildings (not pole) which contain decorative accessory materials (brick). 


7.05 	 Projects that include green technologies or the repurposing of existing buildings. 

7.06 	 Projects that result in other forms of public improvements or the elimination of 

blight. 


8. 	 BUSINESS SUBSIDY AGREEMENT: 

8.01. 	 The Office of Economic Development will develop and obtain County Board 

Approval for a standard Pine County Business Subsidy Agreement. The 

agreement must contain at minimum the following: 


a) A description of the subsidy, including the amount and type of subsidy and the 
type of district if the subsidy is tax increment financing; 


b) A statement of the public purpose for the subsidy; 

c) Measurable, specific and tangible goals for the subsidy, including interim 


andlor final goals for jobs created andlor retained within the County and wage 

goals for jobs created and for jobs retained; 


d) A description of the financial obligation of the recipient ifthe interim or final 

goals are not met; 


e) A statement of why the subsidy is needed; 

1) A commitment by the recipient to continue operations in the County for at 


least five years after the benefit date; 

g) The name and address of the parent corporation of the recipient, if any; and 

h) A list of all financial assistance by all grantors for the project. 


9 	 REVIEW AND APPROVAL 


